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[Partl.. | Summary
1 Brielly describe the arganizalion's misslan or mosl significant activilies: HOULTON REGIONAL HQSPITAL'S PURPOSE _ _
g 13 TO. EROVIDE SAFE. COMPASSIONATE, QUALITY, COST EEFECTIVE CARE TQ THE COMMUNITIES _
£ HE SERVE, _ WE_ARE_DEDICATEDR, TO IMPROVING THE_HEALTH STATUS OF THOSE WE SUPPORT __ __
£ JUROUGH, EDCUATION, TREATMENT AND REHABILITATION. _ __ - et e e o i e
| 2 Cneckilis box » i the organizalion disconlinued ils operations or disposed ol maose than 29% of its nel assels,
01 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Parl VI, line Yo)...... i e arieeniaaae, W 3 11
‘: 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body Pant Vi Tne tb) ..........oeeeenns.. q [;
& & Tolal number of individuals employed in colendar year 2013 (PaitV, line 28) .. ... ....... RN 5 477
E| € Total number of valunteers (asHmalo i REEOSSIIPY. . . vvvrer i e e e [ 77
2 7a Total enrelated business rovenue from Pait VI, cotlumn (Cy Nne 12... ... .. . . ... ..., 7a 9,689,
b Not unicialed business 1axable income frem Form 990-T, line 34. ..., ....... ... ... ... v, 7b -14, 545,
Prior Year Current Yoar
° 8 Conkitubions and grants (Part VEIL Jine Ih)........ ...... Pere bamraan e 58, 420. 125,442,
2| 9 Priogram senaco revenue (Part Vil line 29) ........ .. ..., 41,234,948, 44,569,787,
2118 lavesiment incoma {(Part Wil cotumn (A), Enos 3.4, and 7}, .......... . ... . ..., 686,781 . 387,231,
& |11 Omer revenus Park VI, column (A), linos 9, 6d, B¢, 9¢,10¢, and Ned........  .....,
12 Tolal revenue ~ add tines 8 ihrough 11 (must equol Pait Vil, column (A), line 12). ... 41,980,149, 45,082, 460,
13 Granls and simitar amounls paid (Parl IX, column (A), linos 1-3). .. ........ee....... ,
14 Benelils paid 1o of for membors (Past 1X, cofumn (A}, line d) ....... .......... .
- 15 Salaries, olher compensation, employoo benolils (Parl 1X, column (A), linos 510)..... 27,560,493, 27,963,522,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1, column (A, e 110 ue oo e,
&| b Total fundraisiag oxpenses (Pail IX, column (D), lina 25) > A A G S
B 17 Othes expenses (Pail 1X, column (A), lines Na-14d, 114-240)............ e teieas 17,665,191,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must cqual Pat IX, cofumn (A), tine 25).......... cee 45,233, 684, 45,371,070,
19 Revenue loss expenses. Sublraci ling 10 fam ling 12, ... i ns ~3,253,535, -288, 610,
 lcpinning of Currenl Year End of Year
g 20 Total assels (Pait X, line 16) e e e e aaes 26,099,568, 26,582,018,
‘§ 21 Total hiabalities (Pant X, Tine 26). .,.................. b eaas PR 21,825,940, 22,405,010.
“2l 22 Nel assels of fund batances, Sublracl line 2) flom N 20...... ..., 4,273,628, 4,177,008,
attll . | Signature Block P
B o Doy g 1 b b of g andil e, e, an
A\ N [ [ S |6 //77 A&
Sign hvnu.«oﬁ-rv AL W} Qawe | VAT
Here p THOMAS! MOAKLER CEO
Type of prial nama and L6,
Problype preadeer's name Piesuses. 3 fate gk Ll 4 (PN
Pald Joseph R. Byme, CPA / N Y - 15113015 erempeyed | P01289281
Preparer |Fumsrame * Berry Dunn McNeil'a Parker, LLT
Uso Only Jramiacoum > B0 BN ME 94104-1100 Fums £y~ 01-0523282
rvand. Procea 2011752387
May the IRS discuss Ihis refurn with tho preparer shown above? (See INSWUEhoNs) ... ..........00000000oonn.on e X[ Yes ] | Ho

DAA Fer Paperwork Reducllon Acl Nollce, sow tha soparata instrucilons.
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Form 930 (2013) HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 2
[Partilll=] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Chech if Schaedule O contains a response oraole lo any lineinthisPart .. ... ..o i it i D
1 Bilefly describe the organization's misslon:

EFFECTIVE_CARE TO_THE GOMMUNITIES WE SERVE. _WE ARE DEDICATED TO_ IMPROVING THE HEALTR_
STATUS OF THOSE WE SUPPORT THRQUGH EDCUATION, TREATHENT AND REHABILITATION.

T e e ey e e e e e e

2 Did e organization underiake any significant program services during tha year which were not lisled on lhe prios

B O30 00 BO0EZT e« v st enene e e et e e e e e e [ ves [X] Mo
I *Yas, describe these new servicos on Schedulo O,

3 Did the organlzallon cease conducting, or maka signilicont changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . D Yas E] No
1 'Yus,' desciibo theso changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the arganizalion's froumm sarvice accomplishmants lor oach of ils three largesl program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 50l$c) and 501(c)(4) erganizations and section 4347¢a)(1) trusls ara required Lo report the amount of granis and allocalions o
others, lhe lolal expenses, and rovenue, il any, for each program service reported,

4a (Code: ) @xpenses $_ 35,285,326, including grenls of § Y(Reverwe $ 44,569, 787.)
PROVISION OF HEALTH CARE_SERVICES IN RURAL MAINE. DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED _ . _ _

S R e e e b G i e mee  n e e e e T e

g g A R PRy S

P e AR il At g o LR el g R g e e e T e K i n Ao R e e L e i e e e M e

g LA A g g LA Ry P By, belregroglmgd- S B g e e i ot s e WP W Ty Sy fmn o —

e S B o A i e e W i s e s b e e W kW ke
P A e A e e L e K T

e e e ]

9/30/14, A DAILY AVERAGE OF 44 LIFELINE UNITS WERE RENTED, _ . ___._.
4hb (Codo! } Expenses § Including grants ol $ )y (Revenue $ )
a¢ (Code ) (Expenses § Inctuding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services. Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses  § including gronis of  § ) {Ravenue S )
4a Tolal program servico exponses » 35, gas, 326.

BAA TEEADLOAL Q7ON1Y Form 930 (2013)
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Part|Vi-| Checklist of Requlred Schadules

10

n

12

13
14

15

16

17

13

19

20

Iss wedo;g:j{xizalion descibed in seclion 501(c)(3) or 4347(a)(1) (athor than a privato foundalion)? If *Yes,' complole
CRBOUIE A e e e e e e e e

Is the organizalion required lo complele Schedule 8, Schedule of Conlributers (Seo instruclions)?

Bi0 Ihe organzation engage n direct of indiracl pohifical campargn actwitins on behali of or :n opposiion o candidales
for public olfice? If *Yes,” complele Schedule C, Part | . .

Sectlon 501(c)¥3) organlzations. Did lhe crganization ongage in lobbying actwilies, or have a soclion 501(h) clection
in effect dwsn%)( llw lgax year? if 'Yes.'com;gro!o Schedulg (2 Part I y g e ) elect

Is Ihe organizalion a seclion 50!((:)(43. 501 éc)(&&. or 501 g](ﬁ) organizalion thal recelves membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenwe Procedure 98.19? If *Yes,' complale Schedule ¢, Part it

Did Ihe arganizaton manlan any donot advised funds of any similar lunds of accounts for vluch danors have the nght

tg p;o,wde advice on the distnbulion o investmenl of amounts in stch funds or accounts? if *Yes,' complete Schedule D,
L5 L I e e e

Oid the organizalion tecewve of hald a conservation casemanl, uciuding easemens 1o preservo open space, the

environmen), histeric land areas, or historic struclures? I *Yos,' complele Schedule D, Part It

Did the organization maintain colleclions of works of arl, histarica) reasures, or olher similar assels? If *Yes,'
complele Schedule D, Part il ................. R .

Did ke organization repert an amount in Part X, line 21, for estrow of cuslodial account hiability; serve as a custodian
tor amounis not isted in Patl X; or provids eredil counseling, debt managaement, ¢redd epar, or debl negatal on
services? if ‘Yes,' complele Schedule D, Parl IV,....... .\ oo eeee e .

D \pe orgaruzation, diactly or hrough a related organization, held assels in lamparanly restucted endowments,
permanen! endowmenls, or quasi-endowmaents? If 'Yes," complele Schedule D, Pari V. ..

Il the organization's answer 1o any of the foliowing quaslions s *Yes', then complote Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIN, IX,
ot X as appticable,

n Bid ;hffowaniza!ion repart an amount for fand, builtings and equipment in Pait X, line 107 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule
P VL e e T

b Did the orgamzalion report an amounl for invesiments ~ olhor secunlias in Pait X, Ing 12 thal 1s 5% or moro of its lola!
assels reported in Part X, line 162 f 'Yes,' complale Schedwle D, Past V... ... ... .. . . . ... . .. .

¢ Did the organzation report an amounl lor investments = program related t Pail X, ne 13 that 1s £% or more of s tolal
assels reported in Pail X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Pard Vil

d Oud the organizalion report an amount for olhar assels in Part X, line 15 thatis 5% or mose of 115 tclal assels repoited
in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,  complele Schedule D, Part 1X. .. .. .. .. ... ... . ... e e e

¢ Oid the arganizalion report an amount lor other liabilities In Parl X, line 252 If 'Vos,* complete Schedule D, Part X

1 Did the organization's separate of consolicated financial statements for Ihe 13x year inchide a {oolnote thal addiesses
the organization’s fiabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes," complele Schedule D, Part X. . ..

a Oud the grganizalien abtain separate, independent audded linancial stalemenis for thy tax year? If Yes,' complele
Schedule D, Paris XI, and Xil

b ¥as the organzaticn included :n consohdaled, indeperdent audited financial statemants lar the lax year? If 'Yos,' and
if the organizalion answered ‘No' 1o lins 13a, thon completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and X1t is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170{b)(1){A)H)? ¥ 'Yes,' complole Schedule £
a Dt the organizotion mainlain an office, employoes, or agents oulsido of the United Siatos?

b Bud the orgamzabion have aggregate tevenues of oxpenses of moe than $10,000 lrom granimalkeng, fundransm?.
business, investment, and program service aclivilios oulside [ha Uniled Slales, or aggregate foreign investmenls valued
al $100,000 or more? !f ‘Yes,” complele Schedula F. Paels 1 and IV .

Did Ihe organization report on Part IX, column (A), lina 3, mora than $5.000 of grants ar othor assistance to of for any
foroign organization? i 'Yes,' complele Schedule F, Paris Hand Iv. .. ... .7 .. . .

Did the erganization repord an Part 1X, cotumn (A), Ina 3, mote than $5,000 of aggregato grants of othar assistanco lo
or for foreign individuais? If ‘Yos,' complate Schadufa F, Paris tland V. ... .. .. . ... .. .. ..

Did ine argamzation report a tola! of mora than $15,000 of axpensas for professional fundraising services on Padt IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11a? ) 'Yes,' complele Schedula G, Parl | (suve insiruclions) . ... .. e e

Q.d \he ergarzation report more than $15,000 tolal of fundrasing even! gio$s income and contnbsulions on Pait Vil
linos ic and 8a? I 'Yes," complele Schedule G, Poart I

Did the organization rgpon maore than $15,000 of gross income lrom gaming activibies en Pad ViH, kne 9a? If 'Yes,'
complele Schedule G, Part il ....................... e e e

aDid the organization oparate one or moro hospilol facititles? f 'Yos, compfolo Schodule H. ... ... ... . ... .. ...
bIf 'Yes® to line 204, did the organization otiach a copy of ils audiled finonciol steloments to this ralumn? ... ............

Yos | No
i X
2| X
3 X
41 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

1Nal X

11k X
Ne b
1d X
11e] X

i X
12a] X

12h X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20§ X

20b| X

BAA 1EEAGIDIL  tH0aN)

Form 990 (2013)



For

930 (2013)  HOULTON REGIORAL HOSPITAL 23-~7134386

Pago 4

{Part1V:| Checklist of Required Schedules (conlinued)

21

Oid the organization reporl more ihan $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o any domaslic orpanizations or
goveenment on Panl IX, column (A), line 17 If *Yes,  complele Schedulo ), Parts band ... 0. . .. ... . ... .

22 Did ho erganizalion reporl more than $5,000 of grants or othier assislance o individuals in the United Slales on Part

23

24

25

26

27

28

X, column (A), ting 22 ¥ 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parls fand Hll, ... .

{d the ergantzalion answer "Yes' to Pant VI, Sechion A, hna 3, 4, ar § abeul compansation ol e sigamzalion’s curent

and former officers, direclors, lusteas, key employees, and highes| compensaled employaes? I 'Yes, ' complole

BT T 0 N
a Dud Ihe crganizalion have o lax-exempl tond 1ssue vath an ewlstanding pancipal amount of more than $180,000 as of

the 1ast day of Whe year, thal was issued alter December 31, 20022 I 'Yes," answer fines 230 thiough 24d and

complete Schedule 1, 1 N0, Q0 10 e 2B e e e i s

Is Did 1he organizalion invost any praceeds of lax-exempl bonds boyend a temporary porlod excoption?. ..., . . ... ..

¢ Did lho crganizalion manlan an esciow accounl othet than a relunding esciow ot any lime dunng the yoor 10 defeaso
any tox-exompl bonds? ... L. e e e e

d Qit the organization acl as an ‘on behalf ol issuor for bonds oulslanding al ony lime during the yom? ... ... . .

a Seclian 501{e}3) and 501{c)A) organizatiens. Did lhe arganizallen engape in an excess benalil ransaction wilh a
disqualified person during Wthe year? If 'Yes,’ completo Schodelo L, Porf 1. . ..o o
15 tho organazaton aware thal 0 engaged in an excess beaelt lransackon wih o disquahflied person i a pnor yeas, and
tgal lh}a }m?sapchon!hns not tean reported on any of the organizalion's pror Forms 930 or S90.E2? I 'Yes,' complole
L T T O A 1L [

it the organszation eeport any amsount on Parl X, tine 5, 6, or 22 tor 1eceivablos from or prayalles to any cutrent ar

fonmar allicers, diraclors, lrusleos, koy employens, highesl compensated employens, or disqualified petsons?
if sa, compliele Schedule L, Past |l

(it tha orgomzation provide a };ranl or ather assistanca lo an olficer, duector, frustee, key employee, subslantial
conirtniter of emplayce thereof, a grant seleclon commillee mamber, or 10 a 35% conlreiled enbly or family member
of any of these persons? if "Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part il ... e e e
Was the erganization a party lo a business transachion with oae of the lofiowaig parhies (see Schedu'e L, Pan IV

inslruclions for applicable Ming thresholds, conditions, antl exceptions):

21

Yos

Ho

22

23

24a

24h

24c

24d

25n

25b

26

a A currenl or farmer officer, directar, liustee, o key amployee? If 'Yes," complele Schedule L, Part V.. . .. {28a| X
b A lamily membet of a cutrent of former olficer, ditectar, frusten, ar key emjloyee? i Yos," complole
Schodle L, Parl IV, e 28b| X
¢ An entily of wlueh a current o formes officer, director, truslog, or koy employge (ot o hmniy membes thareel) was an
officer, direclor, lwusioe, at direcl of Indicect owner? If *Yes,' complele Schedule L Part IV ... . 28e| X
20 Did the orgnnization receive mare Ihan $25,000 1 non-cash contributlons? If 'Yos,' complelo Schedule M. .. ... ... 29 X
10 Did the arganizalion receivo cenbribulions of art, historical treasures, of niher simitar assals, or qualified conservation
conleibulions? If 'Yes,' complote Schedula M ... ... .o e ... ... |30 A
31 Did he organization liquidale, terminale, or dissolve and cease operalions? I 'Yes,' complele Schedule N, Pal ... ... £ P
32 Did the organszation selt, exchange, dispose of, or transfor mora than 256% of ils not assels? If "Yes,* complele
L T T =2 N A O U 32 b
32 Did the organizahon own 1005 of an entity disregarded as separate llom tha orgamzation under Requlations sectkons
301, 7704.2 and 301.7701.37 if 'Yes,’ complele Schedulo B, Paet b L. oL o e 33 A
34 Was tho organizalion related lo any tax-exempt of Lxablo enlily? Jf *Yas,” complele Schedule R, Parts i, M1, IV, ,
and Vo hima b, ... . e P 34 »
36 Did o organizalion have a contiofied enlity within the meaning of section SI2MANT ..o 53 :
b U *Yes' o tine 35a, did e organization receiva any gaymen! lrom or engage in any lransaction with a cenlrolled
entily within the meaning of section S12(0){13)? I 'Yes." complate Schedule B, Part VM, dine 2. 35h
6 Scclion 501(}:);3) arganizatlons, Did ie orqanization make any lransfess to an exenpt non-charilable refaled .
ergamization? if Yes, complate Schedule R, Part V, o 2. .. 0 36 A
37 Did the arganization conducl more than 5% of its aclivilios lhrou?h an enbily thal is not a relaled arganizalion and (hal is
lrealed as a partnership tor federal incaime tax purposes? I *Yes,” complate Schedulo R, Part Vi az p.S
38 Did tho organzalion complele Sehedule O and provide explanations in Schadule O for Part VI, tlines Vb and 197
Holo, All Form 999 fders aro required to complela Schedulo O......... 0L iraerraerraeee FS O 38 X
BAA
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Page 5

[Part V- Stalements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check it Sehedule O confaing a rasponse or note 1o any fino in this Part V

[

Yes

No

1a Enfer the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- it notapplieadte.. .. .. ... | 1a
b Enter the numiber of Forms V-2G included in ling 1a. Enter -0« il not applicable ... b
¢ Qud the organization comply with backup wilbhalding rules lor rcpal!nbh: paymen!s to veadors and :cnozlablc Qaming
{gambling) winnings Yo prize winners? ... .. ... ey '

2a Enter the numiber of employees reporled on Farm W-3, Transmitla of Wage and Tax Slate-
ments, filed !ur lhe calendar ycar endmn wilh or \-.ullun he year covorcei by |his relurn. 2n

tiote. If the sum of lines ta and 2a I-‘ greoler ilnn 260, you may be requlrcd to o-file {sce mslmclicns)
3 Did the arganizalion have vnrelated business gross income of $1,000 o mare durng the yoar?

2] X

b1 Yes  has ot ed a Foem 50007 Tes Was year? W W' to hae 3b, provnle an caplinalion in Schodule O, ... . . ... .. ... .. ...

b X

A3 A any fene dunng the calendat year, did Ihe orgamzaton have an interest i, of a signalure or other autbonly over, a
fingnctal account in a foreign counlry (such as a hoank account, securitios account, of ollter Bnancial account)? ..

b H "es,” enter b2 mama of e foreign countiy: »
See instruckions tor Bling requirements for Form TD £ 90-22.1, Repoit of Foreign Bonk antd Financial Accounls,
5a Vias the organizalion & patly lo a prohibited lax sheller transaclion al any time duting the lox yemwe? ., ...

1 Did any taxable parly netily the orgonization thal it was of is a patly 1o o prohibiled lax sheller transaclion?. ... ..

¢ lf "Yes," {o line 50 or 6b, dud the orgonization lite Form 8886.77.

6a Does the organization have annuat gross receipts that are normnlly greater than $100,000, and did Ihe organization
solicil any contributions that wore not l*x deductibie as chadlable conlebulions?. ... ... . 0L

bil*Yes,' dd the orgamzat on mchude with every sehictabion an exptess staleiren! $hat su*h ccn!nLuluns or q.us wele
molYax deduclible? .. 0

7 Oeganizalions that may rccelvc teduclibde contiibuliens under seetion !70(c)

a 0id Ihe arganization receive Paymenl in excoss of $75 made porlly as a conlribulion and potly tor gocr.ls and
SErvices Provitfetd 10 L1 POyt e e e ..

b i "Yes, did \he organization notify the donor of the vafue of lhe goods or services provided? |

cDdiha orgamzahon selt, exci'wge ot othervase dispose of tangole persenal property for which i was requured to hle
ot BB

di ‘(es. mdlcate llm numbcr 0! l‘orms 828" hlu:l dunnu lheyamr. ..o I 7(!1

i the argamizabion recm\ezl a ccn'lubmron of qaammd |nlcilu.lnal nro;wr!,'. did the organ zalion hle Farm 88‘)\3
as reqUIedT. Lo e

b il the organizalion received a conlribulion of cars hom_.. nlrplarms. ar oiher vehlcle did llm mg‘m‘z_.mon filo a
Form YGOB-C2 .. . e

B Sponsoring organlzations malnlaminfq donor advisod funds and seclion 503(a}3) supporting organizmluns. Ditd the
supporling organizalion, or a doner atvised fund malntained by a ..punsmmg on;nmmlmn h:we 8XCess busincss
holdings al any time during the year? .. . ... .. ... e e

5 Sponsoring organizalions malstlaining llOIlOI’ mwlsuei [unads,
a Did the organization make any laxable distnbulions under section 49667 ... ... ... .. e e

3

b Oid the organizalion make a dislitbulion to a donat, donor advisor, or related porson? ... .. ..

i0  Seclion 50Y(cX7) arganizatlons, Enler;

a Iniliation fees and capilal contributions included on Pacdl VIl line 12... .. ... .. ] 10a
h Gross receipts, included an Form 990, Parl VI, ling 12, {or public use oi club Iacn'mcr .1 10b
11 Secllon 501{eX12) arganizallons, Enter;
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ... ... . ... ... e e[ 1Ya
b Gross income from other sources (Do nol ael amounls due of paid Lo ofier sources
againsl amounls due or received from em). ..o o 11h
1Za Soclon 4947(nX Y} non-exempt charllallo trusts, s the erganization filing Farm 990 in licu of Form 10417
bif"Yes, enter the amount of fax-oxempt Inleresl received or accrued during e year. .. ... I 12!:{

13 Scclen S071(cH29) qualified nonprofil health Insuranco Jssuers,
a Is the arganizalion licensed lo issue qualified henlth ptans inmero thanoeno state? ... ... ..o . oo o .
NHote, See the inslructions for addilional information the organization musl repoil on Schedute O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the stales in

130

which lhe organization is fieensed lo issue qualilied healiyplans. ... .00 oo o oL 13h
¢ Enter lhe amount of reserves on hoand | DO .{13¢c
140 Dt lie organtzation raceive any paymem" ror intdoor lanning sevicos mmng the lox yum? .......................... a X
BIl'Yes,” bas il tiled o Form 720 to reparl Ihese payments? If 'No," provide an oxplanation in Schedulo O . .. 14b
AN ELEAMION  OrOMIY Foim 590 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 6

[Rart:Vii | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each ‘Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response lo line 8a, 8h, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See inslruclions.
Check if Schedule O conlains a rosponse or nole to any lino in Lhis Parl vi

Soction A, Governing Body and Management

1 a Enler the number of voling members of the govaining body at tho end ef the tax year. .| 1a 11[
I thero ate material ditferences in veling rights among members
of ke governing body, or il the geveralng body dalegated broad
aulherity lo an execulive comnifioe of similar comnuiloe, explain In Schedute O,

b Enler the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are Independent .. .. 1b 8

2 Did any othicer, degtar. trustaa, of key employee have a family relalionship or a tusmess relationship walh any other :
oflicer, director, truslee of key employeo?. .. .. e e e e

3 Ou ke organizalion detegate contrel over managament dulies cuslomanly performed by of under the duesl supemvision
ol offlicers, ditcclors or luslees, or koy employoos 1o o management company ar other person? . ... ..., e b

4 Did the arganization make any significant changes 1o ils governing documents
since tho prior Foun 990 was hled? ... . ... e FE N B 1
5 Did lhe organizalion hecame aware duting the year of a sigallicant diversion of lhe organization's assels? ... ... .1 5

& Did Ihe organization have members or slackholdees? . ... e 6
7 a Did the organization hava members, steckholdors, or olher persons wha had the power to elect of appomnl ene of nigto
membets of ke governing body? ..o B 7a

I Are any governance decisions of the organizalion reserved lo {or subject lo approval by} members,
stockholtiess, of other parsons olhier than the govornlog Body?. ..o e

8 [?Ed l!h?1 organizabicn contemperanasusly document the meetings hald ar vinllen actions undertaken dunng the year by
the {ollowing:

a The govarning botdy?. ..., R
1 £ach conmillee with aulhorily to act on hehall of the goveming bedy?.......... ... .. e e e gb] X
5 |s there any officer, diteclor, lrusles, o oy employee listad In Part Vi, Saction A, who cannol be reached at the
arganization's mailing address? I 'Yes,* providn the nanies and addresses in Schedule O. ... .. e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Seclion B requesis information aboul policies nol required by the internal Revenue Code.)
Yos | Ha
102 Did the organization have lacal chaplers, branchas, ar affifiates? ... . ..o 10a p .4
b Il ¥es,! did (ke crgamaation bave writlen polities and proctsdures piveiming the sclivitics of suth ehaptars, afhiliates, aod Branthes to ensuto thair
operations are consistent with the organizalion’s eempl PUIPBSEsT. . ..o u e 10bh
11 2 138 he crganizatien pevidest a comptete copy of s Feam 970 to a1l smenbars of s goetning bady before iimg the dorm?. oL 1 h:s
b Dascribe In Schodule O the process, if any, used by o arganizalien 1o review this Form 990.  SEE SCHEDULE 0 [ i
12a Did the orqanization have a wiilten conllict of Intetest policy? I 'No, gotodine 13........ ..o 12a] X
Iy Were alfices, deectors, of lustees, and kay employons tequirad 1o tisclose annually interasls that coultl giva rise
lo confticls?........ .. O U 12b; X
¢ Did the orgarization regularly and consislently monitor and enforca camplarcs with the policy? If *Yes,' describe in
Srhedule O how this was dens . .. SEE, SCBEDULE Q... . PP 12¢l X
13 Did he organizalion have 3 veillen whisteblowes policy? . ... o e X
14 Did the organization have a wntten decument relention and doslrucHon policy? . . oo e bd

15 Did the process lor datermining compensatisn of the follaeang persans inchude a review and approval by independent
parsons, compatzbitity data, ant cantemporanecus subslaniation aof e deliberalion and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Exaculive Direclar, of top managemenl atficial, . SEE . SCHEDULE..O..... ... i5al X
b Other officers of key employeos of (e nrganization. .. SEE .SCHEBULE. O........... R e

i *Yos'* Lo line 15a or 15D, describe the process in Schedule O, (Sce Instruclions,)

160 Oid the arganizatien inves! in, contribute assets to, or parlicipale in a jeint venture o similar arrangement wilh a
taxablo entity during IHe YORIT ..o e R,

b i “Yes,” b the organization [olfow & wisillen nolicy or preceduse requning tha crganization to evaluate ils
participation In falnl venlure anangemients under applicable fedaral tax lav, and taken steps to safeguard the
arganizalion's exernpl slalus with respact to such anangeMes?. ..o oo ee e rveirre e 16h

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the slates with wiveh a copy of this Fonm 550 15 required to be hled * NONE

18 Seclion 6104 requites an organization to make Il Forms 1023 (or 1024 1f applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c}{(3)s only) available for public
Inspeclion. Indicale how you make theso avaitoblo. Check all thal apply.

E] Own website D Anolher's websile [g] Upon requesl U Other {explain in Schedule Q)
19 Dasenbyin Sthedule 0 whether {202l 50, Tow) the orginazalien makes 115 Gaveinieg documants, confhie of interest pelicy, and fiaancial stalements avaitasle o
the pebic during the ta ye, SEE SCHEDULE O

26 Slate the name, physical address, and felephone numbier of the person who passesses the books and records of the organizalion:

v CYNTHIA M THOMPSON 20 HARTFORD ST _HOULTON ME 04730 (207)532-2900

BAA TECAMOCL 0101 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page?

Rat¥lls] Compensation of Ollicers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest C
R b degendentContractors ' » Aey Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

- Check if Schedule O conﬂs A responsa or nots to any finain thisParl VIl ,..............c.oo e, E
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

12 Comglate his lable for afl peisons requued o be listed. Reporl compensation for the calendar year ending with o+ within the
erganizalion’s 1ax year,

* List all of the orgamization's curront oflicors, diteclors, lrustees (whelher Individunis or organizations), regardloss of amount of
compensalion. Enter -0- in columns (D), (€), and (F} If no compansalion was paid,
¢ List all of the organization's curront key employees, If any. See inslruclions for definilion of Koy employeo.'

® Lisl tho organizalion's live currenl highesl compensated emplayeas {othor than an ollicar, diroclor, trustan, or koy omployee)

who recaived ropartable compensalion (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Bex 7 of Form 1099:-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
arganization and any related organizalions.

* Lisl all of he organtzation's formor officers, key employees, and highes! compansaled amployees who received more than $100,000
of repertabla compensalion lrom the organizalion and any rolated organizatlons.

* Lisl all of Ihe crganization's lormer directors or lrustees that received, in the capacity as a former dueclor of trustee of tho
organizalien, mote than $10,000 of reposiable compensation from tha organization and any relaled organizations.

List persons in lhe Ioliowing arder: individual lruslees or direclors; instilubanal trustoes; ollicers: key employaes; highast compensated
employees; and former such persons,

B Check tius box if nedher the ceganization nor any related otganzalion compensated any current ollicer, director, o tiustea,

()
A B Paylon {do rel chech mora than D
nt e poon | UEURAREERS | wpbe | ahe | oD
A erTTeTETT I T| ARG | AR | e
for teialed | 9. E | & a‘? g erganizabon
T (R (a9 HaE
g é
SEE SCHEDULE © B
-()_KARL _W0ODS DMD _ __ __ _ | -
DIRECTOR 1] X 0. 0 0.
_® JOHN CLARK -1
PAST DIRECTOR 0 X 0, 0 0
.G LYNETTE MCLAUGHLIN ___ {1 _
PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0, 0
- _REV, JESSIE DRYSDALE _ | 1 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0
_®)_STEPHEN NELSON _ _ _ _ _ N
TREASURER o | x| |x 0. 0, 0.
_©_DOUG HAZLETT _ ____ __ i
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
.O_GARY BOSSIE ____ ____ | T
DIRECTOR { X 0. 0. 0.
-8 _HASSAN E_ABOULEISH, MD | 40 _
VICE PRESIDENT o x| |x 29,382, 0. 0.
O ROBERT ELLIS _ _ N
DIRECTOR 0 | x 0, 0. 0.
00 MAX LYNDS  _ _ _ _  ____ - S
DIRECTOR 0 " | x 0. 0 0.
On_NANCY KETCH __ _ _ _ ___ | 1
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0, 0
02 _PHILIP MCFARLANE, MD__ | 4G
DIRECTOR 0 X 269,496, g, 12,7116,
05 THOMAS MOAKLER _ ] A0
CEO 0 X 242,453, 0, 7,998,
04 CYNTHIA THOMPSON_ __ _ | A0
CFO 1] X 107,709, 0, 0.

BAA TEEABION. OP/AN) Form 390 (2013)
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23-7134386 Page 8

[PartVIF[Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Koy Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (centinsi)

(o) (©)
{A) Mraje | (carcy d::i&ri\?:e_l-.n Brd {D) (E) (F)
tiame a1 be Al I i g ol AR A el fepertadie feportas'e £stmated
iy Pt pnien | sopenlaten | qacy
fetany [ ) | €21 & & A avenborinse 21T IHECY et
r?;' Y .Q‘ g i._c .f_ix <t b {§ R orr?;;mrla!'an
sk R[4 BT SRERE,
A IR
a | BB
3
48 SANTIAGO DUY _ o __ .. e
GEN SURGEQN 0 b 321,196, 0. 17,064,
06 BRIAM GRIFFIN . _____. _a0
ED PHYSICIAN 0 X 266,072, 0. 17,064,
07 ROBERT MOSENFELDER __ _ _____ . -0
OB/GYN PHYSICIAN 0 X 250,979, 0. 12,7176,
08) DONALD BRUSHETT ___ _ _ ______. _4g,
MD FAMILY MEDICINE 0 b 247,253, . 10, 858,
09 PAUL M ALEXANDER _ . ___ .. 40
CRHA 0 X 218,709, 0 0,
20 e -
Lt PP e
. . e
R o B
@Y e ——
L U ——
b S OIAL . o e 11,973,249, 0. 78,536,
¢ Tolal from continuation sheets lo PartVill, Section A ..., > 0. 0. 0.
dTolal(add lines thand ¥e). ... . oo s e F 11,973,249, 0. 18, 536,

2 Tolal number of indviguals (including bt not limited to those histed above) who recewved mera (han $100,000 of repotatle compansalion

f1om the aiganizalion *

28

3 Did the organization lst any lormer officer, direclor, e Lustee, koy employee, of highest compensalett employee
on line Ya? i 'Yes,' complele Schedule Jfor suchindivitdial oo oo e

4 For any individual listed an tine 1a, is the sum ol re vaetable compensalion and athes compensalion from

the organizalion and related organizalions greater than $150,0007 If *Yes' complele Schedule J for

such fndividual ... ...

Yes | Ho

5 Dt any person listed on ling

a roceive or accruo componsation from any unrilaled orgonization or individua!

fot sorvices rendered Lo the organizalion? If ‘Yes,' complele Schedule Jlorsuchpersen. ... oo cve o oo eness

Soctlon B, Independent Contractors

Y " Comploto This lable for your fiva highest compansated independont canlractors thal recalvod mora than $100,060 of

conpensation hom the organizaticn.

opoil contpensation for W caterxdar year ending with o wilhin the erqanization's tax year.

Q)
Namg and business nddross

L
Doscriplion of services

c
Comp(en)salion

HOULTON TNTERNAL MEDICIHE, Ph 22 HARTFORD ST HOULTOW, ME 04730 INTERHAL BEDICINE 1,233,134,
IMBESAT DAUDT 18) ACADEMY STREET, SUITE 3 PRESQUE ISLE, HE 04769 UROLOGIST 391,543,
ARUNDE!L INTERMAL MEDICIKE 6} COURT STREET HOULTON, ME 04730 HOSPITALIST SVCS 301, 258.
WEATHERDY LOCUMS INC PO 10X 972633 DALLAS, TX 15397-2633 LOCUM SveS 369,091,
ARCOSTOOK RADTOLOGY SERVICES 20 HARTFORD STREET HOULTON, ME 04730 RADEOLOGIST 262,500,

3 Tatal rumber of independent centractors (including but not Finiled to those listed abova) who received mare than

$100.000 of compensalion fran the arganizalion ™ 17

OAA TEEADIDZL 1311113

Form 990 {2013)
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[Part VII] Statement of Revenue

Check il Schedule O contains a response of note 1o any hino in this Parl Vit .

) () {G) D}

Totol revenue Relnled or Unrefated R(}Senuu
exeimpl businoss excluded fiom tax
function revenue undar sections

A ievenue 512.514
P g; 1a Federated campaigns . ... 10 e
P =3 .
25 b Membership dues.. . . ih
35-: ¢ Fundraisiog ovents., . ... 1c
E'; ri o Related organigations ., ., id
vi &l e Goemenl goants (contnbutiens) ... ] te
& RSy R —
2 &b A ceandbions, gy, grants, and
o simlzn amdudy motneluis gbees . 5 1 125, 442,
Eg g Hertagh eentranens inchudad inhinss 120k § : :
S h Total Add lines a1t v 125 442,
gg husingse Cede
Bl 2o pavrewveeRs 58,314, 625, | 58,314, 625.
01 b MEDICARE & MEDICAID PYNES 21, 475,866,[23, 475,866,
W1 ¢ VENDING, CAFETFRIA, MISC. 258,979, . 258,979,
{;,  CONFEREKCE, NGOM RENTAL _ _ _ [722320 9,689, 9,689,
] CCHARILIY CARE _ _ -1,321,904.]~-1,321,904.
&1 1 Albalher program soevice revenue -341677468 ~34167468
o |____WKS . 34 108,
& g Tolalh Add tines 2a.2( ., Ccc L YEAA, 569, 187,
3 Invesiment income (inchuding dividends, mlerest and
olher simitar ameunls) . ...0...... .0 L g 187,824, 187,824,
A4 Income rom invesiment of lac-exempt bond proceeds. ¥
5 Royalhes U >
0 Fene () Perignat
6a Gross renls
b Less: renlal capenses
¢ Realatincer2 or {lossy ..
d Mot renlal incorme or flossy .. ... . >
70 Gross amaun! from s3les of 0 et e ) Otrer
5E8 olver tnanventeny. |1 391 ,393, #8,200,
b Lessscostor ether basts
and a'es erpensls 1,198,526, 1,660.
¢ Gain o1 (Joss). 192,867, 6,510, i S
o Net gain or {loss) . e r 199, 407. 199, 407,
w| Ba Gross income from fundiaising avents S ;
E—; (ool including.. §
E::i of contnbulions repoied on line Te).
:g See Parl W, dne 18 .. L a
i .
5] b lessidweclespenses . ... b
S e'Netincome ar {loss) hrom fundraising events . v
% a Gross income hom gaming aclivilies,
Seo Parl iV, lne Y9°, .. ... L@
b Less: direcl expenses.. ..., .. [V}
¢ Nel income or {foss) from gaming aclivilios, ,..... .. .
10a Gross sales of mventory, 10ss relurns
antt nllowances . e a
b tess:coslof goods sold. ... .. h
¢ Netincome or (foss) from splus of inventory .. .. ... *
Moageiareaas Hesero Hut'nets Code
Y
b
c ________
d All other revenue C
¢ Total, Add knos 1a- 184 . o v R e I o E
¢  Tolal revenue, See instructions. .. ... Y145, 082, 460,044,301,119, 9, 689, 646,210,
3AA TEEANDR  0R0u1) Form 990 (2013)
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HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 10
[PartiX- | Statement of Functional Expenses
Seclion 50c)(3) and 501{c)(1) craanizations must complele alf calumns. All othier organizations must complate ealuma (A),
Check il Scheduto O conlaing A respanse of nolo Yo any ine In S Parl X, ..o ieiiiiiee i iirianiasennens i:([

Do

not includo amounts reporied on fines

&b, 7b, 8y, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

)
Tolal expensos

()

Program seivice

CXPEASAS

(© . D)
Management ond Fundraising
CXpONSeS

1

10
n

g Otha, (U tir2 Vg 2ml exceeds 10% of hine 23, co{)

y2
i3
14
15
16
V7
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

Grants and other assislance lo governments
and o{fjaplzaltons in the Uniled Slales, See
PailiV,Bne 2V .o

Geanls and olher assislance lo individuals in
tho United Slales. See Parl IV, line 22.. .. ..

Granls and othor assislance lo governments,
osganizations, and individuals oulside Ihe
Uniled Slales. Sco Parl IV, lines 15 and 16,

Genafils paid to or for members.... .

Compensation of cureent officers, direclors,
lrustees, and koy employaes.. ...

Compensation nol included above, lo
disqua!lfie[l arsons {as defined under
seclion 495 ('%[(] ) and persons described

in section 4958Le)(3)BY..... .. e

CHher sataries and wages ...
Ponston plan accruals and conbributions
{incluge section 404¢k) and 403{b) employer
ContbUlions), ..o vsvevin e
Other employee benelits . . ... ...,
Paytol a%es ..o
Fees lor services (non-employeos):

CACCOUPting. . ..o
diobbying......ovueis e RO
o Professicns) fundraising serviees, See Pt Y, e V7, ..
i Invesiment management feos . ..., ..

{A) amaunt, list ez V1g expenses € Schadule O
Adverlising and promelion. ...

OHIEE CXPENSOS .o vavrvr vorveeriireneans
informalion techinolegy. ... ... . voavenn o
Royallies. ...« e e
OECUPANCY « o v v vvnarr e et nan e
TEAVEL Lo e e

Payments of travel or enlerlainment
expenses for any ledesal, stale, or local
public officials. oo
Conlerences, canvenlions, and meolings. . ..
inletest... .. S
Payments lo alliliates.......coovvviin e
Dapteciation, depletion, and amorlization ...

HSURAINCE - . vt rre oo bar i rannans

Other cxpenses, llemize expenses nol
covered abova (Lisl miscellancous expenses
in line 24e. I ling 24e amount excecds 10%
ol line 25, column g\? amount, lisl line 24a
oxpanses on Schedule Q) ...

general cxpenses

669,814,

311,654,

358,160,

0

0

0 0.

20.152,500.

18,090,841,

2,083,659,

10,250,

10,250.

5,747,809,

5,747,889,

1,383,069,

1,271,619,

105,390,

76,010,

16,010,

40,000,

40,000,

6,979,

- 6 g-lg ..~

16,7311

16,131,

5,530,632,

5,386,429,

144,203,

11,805,

11, 805,

129,168,

99,315,

198,945,

29,853,

198, 945.

329,042,

329,842,

120,970,

100,532,

20,438,

653,766,

511, 637.

142,129,

1,585,608,

1,240,898,

344,710,

395, 116

167,927,

227,849

A SUPPLIES o o o e e e 4,996,812, 4,982,060,

BOTILITIES | o e 812,425, 872,425,

€ MEDICAID_TAX = STATE QF MAINE 844,430, 044,438,

U PATHTENMICE/SERVICE CONTRAGTS _ _ 624,557, 624,551,

0 AN OIMOE BXPONSES. ¢ v errr i ienrrraneeseeree 973,084, 506,554, 4606, 530.
25 Tolal lenclional cxpenses, Add hres | thisugh e .. 45,371,070, 35,285,326, 10,085, 7144, 0.
26 Jolnl costs, Complete Lhis line only if

the organization feported in calumn (B)
jolnt cosls from & combined educalional
campalgn and fundraising solicilation.
Chock hera » il follawlng
SOP 98.2 (ASC958-720). ... .o
BAA

TEEAGUIDL 11R081)

Form 920 {2013)
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Page 11

iPart¥ [ Balance Sheet
Check il Schedule O contams a response of nole to any ne in s Poasl X oo o o e D
Ay . (D)
Begusning of year Ead of yoar
1 Cash —~ non.nlerest-bearing, . . . 23,902.1 1 19, 484,
2 Savings and temporary cash invesireents. .. . L o L L L 97,1718, 2 290,426,
3 Pledges and granls reccivable, nat 10, 483.1 3 18, 332,
4 Accounls receivable, nel 6,576,482, 4 7,600,541,
5 Loans and olher rocawables trom currend ang formor olicess, directors, IR e
!mslcos key emplt}t'ccs and hmlwsl comrer‘salcd empioyces Cunplﬂle
Patltol Schedute L. .0 0 oo 5
6 Loans and glher receivables lrom glher dusquahfucd pereons (as delined under S
section 4958((1)), persons descubics in section 4958 C)S g&B) and contibiuling L
employers and sponsenng organizaticns ol seclicn S01{c)Y) volumary employcas' e
benchciaty erganizations {see inslructions), Complete Parl U ol Schedule L., . 1]
’é‘ 7 Noles and loans receivable, not. 7
é 8 Invanlorics for sale or use. .. e e 168,382.1 ¢ 2,018,
é 9 Prepaid oxpensas and do!orrcu char(ms ................................... 695,225, 9 548,696
100 Lund, buildings, and c‘gummnnl cost or other bnsas S i
Comph:te Parl VI of Sciredule D e . 10a 41,160,718,
b f.ess: accumutated depreciption. .. ... Lo .. ] 104H 20,239,149, 13,016,510.1 i0c 11,921,629,
11 dnvestments — publicly Yaded secwities. 3,618,425, |1 4,206,478,
12 Investeents — olher securilies, See Pt BV, line H P 12
13 lavestments — programercialed, Sce Parl W line Y4 . . L L 13
14 Inlangible assels, . . 365,047,114 325,310,
15 Olkker assels. booPnrllV ImuH RN 897,934,115 822,104,
16 Yolal assels, Add lings 1 lhraugh Eo(mlzal equal fine 30, .......... ... ... 26, 099,568,116 26,582,018.
17 Accounts payable antd accrued Bafemsas. .. oo e i it icie e e ean 5,501,231.|%7 6,146,372,
18 Granls payable .. ... .. . .. .. Lo 18
19 Deferred rovenue . L L e 19
o | 20 Tieexempl bond babililies ... ... 0 . ... 0 10,3368,213.; 20 9,645,818,
W] 21 Escrow or custediat account Inbmly Completc Pmt IV ol Schcduln [)
? 22 Loans and other payables 1o current aind lormor olficers, direclors, Wiusteos,
L ey mnplokjees hl?rcsi compens dlud un!ployees and thsqualli:c{l persons.
t Comptele Pait F of Sehedule L ... e
L1 23 Sucuicd mostgages ang noles paynblu lo unrelated llmd pa:tms 22,425,123 613,668,
$1 210 Unsccured notas and loans payable lo unrclaled Whird parlies, e 24
25 Otlher Hablliies (including tederol income lax, {)nya!:lor to ru!nlud |h|rd parllos
and other habilities not included on tinos 17-% ). Complete Parl X of Schedule D, 5,2064,071.]25 5,995,152,
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 theough 25, ... .. o0 oL

26

..02,405,010.

-t

Organizations that foYow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), chcck hcm -

u nnd compicle
lines 27 thraugh 29, and Hnes 33 and 34,

21,825,940,

g’ 27 Untestticled netassels. ... ... L 4,207,331,
k 28 Tewmporarnly restrcted nel assels. ... L0 L0 14,633,
1 29 Permanently restriclad net assels. ... ..o o Ll SEERERR 51,664.
R Grganizatfons that do not {ollow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here U P
and complete linos 30 through 34,
[' 30 Copital stock or frust principal, or eurtent funds. ... .. . o
31 Paid-in or copital surplus, or land, building, or equipment !und
g 32 Relpined earrings, endorment, accumalaled income, of olber funds. ... .. ...
33 Tolat nel assets or fund balances. .. ... ... 4,273,628, "33 1,177,008,
§ 34 Total liabilities and net asselsfund balanees. ... ... ... oo 26,099,568, 34 26,502,018,
BAA

ECAQTYIL D23}
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Form 990 {2013} HOULTON REGIOHAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 12
rtiXliz] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Chack il Schietdule O contains a respanse or pole o anylino MRS Parl X1 .. o o e iiaaa s ﬂ
1 Tolal revenue st equat Parl VI, column (A), line 12). ... P N 1 45,082,460
2 Tolal axpenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 2B). ... ... 2 45,371,070,
3 Meveaue less expensos. Subltactiine 2 fremiline Voo e 3 ~288,610,
A Net assels or lund balances al beginning of year (must equnl Parl X, tine 33, cohnnn (A)) ............. 4 4,213,628,
§ Notunrealized gains {losses) on investments. ... 5 191,990,
6 Dunniedservicesamiuscolfacili!ies._..,‘_., e o 6
7 inveslment expense R DI EPINP IR B
8 Prior pericd admslmenls .................. e 8
4 Olhor changes In nel assels or fund balances (nxnlnm in Schedule Q) . 9 0,

10 Mot nssels of fund batances al end ol year. Combine hnes 3 theough 9 (sl oqml Pant X, fme 33
L LN 1) N T R T R T N TR R RS R LR AR RERARIRRES. 10 4,177,008,

JFinancial Statements and Reporiing
Cheek if Schedule O contains a respanso or nole o any line in this Parl XiL.. ..

1 Accounting mathod used to prepate e Fonm 990 r]CElsll l):] Accrual []Olher

I tho organizalion changed ils method of accounting from a prier yoar af checkert "Clher,” explain
In Schedule O,

2a Wero the organization's financlol stalements compited or reviewed by an Indopendent accountant? . - .
IF *Yos,' check a box below lo indicale whelher Ihe Hnancial slatements for the year were comnk!ed of rewouml ona
separale basis, consalidated basis, ot bolh:

D Separzalo basls DConsohdnlcd basis Dﬂmh consolidated and separale basis

I+ Waro the organizakion's linancial slolemenls audiled by an independent accountan ... ..
Il “Yes,' chack a box belew Lo indicale whether the hinancial slalemenls for Iho year were amh!ml ona scpnrate
hiasis, conselidated basls, or both:

E{J Separalo basis DConqudaled basis Dﬁmh consolidaled and sepatale basis

¢ 1l ‘Yes' lo line 2a o1 2b, does the organizatien have a cenumilles thal assumes rasponsibiily for oversight of the audit,
roview, of cempnlalum of i1s linancial stalements and selechion of an indapendent accountant? ... ... ... ... e 2¢] X

!! lgnlor amz(gnlmn changed eithor ils oversight process or solection process during lhe tax year, explain
n Schedule

3a As aiesull of a foderal award, was the etganization required to underga an audil or audis as sel forth in the Single ’
AUGIL ACE BNT BB GHEIAE A 1337 1ot te e vnt e e e s et e e e e et ettt 3a A

b IE *Yos, did the organzation underge e required audit er audils? |1 the organization did nol undergo the reguaed awi
of audits, explaln why in Schedute O and describe any steps lakan 1o undergo such audils. ... ... Ll 3h
OAA Form $90 (2013)

TEEANIL 02X



2013 FEDERAL WORKSHEETS PAGE 1
CLIENT HRH HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23.7134386
sMhs 04:32PM
FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 4E
PROGRAM SERVICES TOTALS
PROGRAM
SERVICES
TOTAL FORM. 990 SOURCE
TOTAL EXPENSES 35,285,326, 35,285,326, PART IX, LINE 25, COL. B
GRANTS 0. 0. PART IX, LINES -3, COL. B
REVENUE 44,569,787, 44,569,787. PART VIII, LINE 2, COL. A
FORM 990, PART VIil, LINE 2F
OTHER PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE
RELATED OR  UNRELATED REVENUE
BUS. TOTAL  'EXEMPT FUNC  BUSINESS EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION COPR . . REVENOE _ TION REVENU
BAD DEBT EXPENSE § -zvssnoo § -2755000,
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS -31412468.  -31412468.
TOTALS 53/ u‘h 5. §-341674€8. 3 0. 3 T
o 950, P RTlx LINE 24E
E)(
(A) {B) {c) (D)
PROGRAM  MANAGEMENT
___TOTAL & GENERAL . FUNDRAISING.
COLLECTION FEES 76,634, 16, 634.
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 398,178, 158,078. 240,100,
EQUIPMENT RENT 208, 039, 195, 285, 12,784,
MISCELLANEOUS 92,670, 77, 246, 15,424,
RECRUITMENT/ADVERTISING 41,600, 8,914, 32, 686,
TRASH & WASTE REMOVAL gg T20. 66,320, 08, 902.
0 .
TOTAL § 973,084, 5 506,554, 5 466,530, 5 0.
SCHEDULE H, WORKSHEET A
MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS OF CARE RELATING TO PAYMENTS
1. TOTAL MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS FROM MEDICARE COST REPORT 18,594, 878.
2. TOTAL MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS INCLUDED IN WORKSHEET 6, LINE 3A
3. TOTAL MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS INCLUDED IN WORKSHEET & LINE 8
4. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS 0.
5. TOTAL MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS 18,594,018,
ENTER VALUE FROM WORKSHEET A, LINE 5 IN SCHEDULE H, PART ITI, LINE §  — ———l—==x




Public Charity Status and Public Support it 1519008
SCHEDULE A

. Complele I the erganizallon Is a sectlon 501(cK3) erganizalion or a seclion
(Form 930 or 330-£2) 4947(a¥ 1) nonexempl chmilnb’e lrgusl. 201 3

v Attach 1o Form 990 or Form 999-EZ.

itcpntuert of the Treasury * Infonnallon about Scheduto A (Form 990 or 990-£Z) and its inslrucilons s Oponto.RPublic
‘temat Receiue Sere ce at wvavdrs.goviforma90, o _-'3_51_5[{._99“0

Mane el the o1gantzation Ersployer Identitication number

HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386

{Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complele his parl.) See instruclions.

The arganization is nol & private fowndalion because itis: (For lines | thwough 11, chock only one box,)

H A ¢hurch, convention of chuiches o4 assacialion of chches described in seclion 170(bX IXAX.
A school described in seetion 120X XAX. (Atlach Schedule £)
A hospital or a ceoperalive hospital service organizatien described 1n scclion 170(bLY ) XANii).

A medical research o:ganization operaled in conjunclion with a hospita! described in scelfon 170(BXINAXI) Enter the hospitar's
name, city, and slale:

oW e
>

An argonization operaled er the benelil of a callege e university osned or operated by o governmenlid unit described in secllon
20O ANIV), (Complele Part 11.)

A federal, state, or Jocal government or governmantal uml described in seclion V70X INANV). :

An erganszation thal normally teceives a substanbial part ol ds support fom 3 govetnmental unid or from the gereral pushc descnbed
n seclion 120 XNAKv) (Comploln Parl 1)

A commuaily trusl doscaibed in seclion 170{bX TXAXvI) (Convpete Part 1)

An organizatign that normally teceives: (1) more than 33.1/3% of its suppott from conlubutions, membarsng fees, aed ¢ross recaipls
from achwilies refated o its exempt funclions — suhg.;cl 1o ¢ettan exceplions, ard {2} no more than 33-113% of s suppor fram gross

inves|ment ncome and unrelaled business taxable mcome (fess sechion 513 tax) from Lusinesses acquired by the argatnizahon alter
__Jung 30, 1975, Sce secllon $03{(a}2), (Complele Pait 15.)

0 [Tan organizalion crganized and oporaled exclusively 1o test for pubric salety. See seelion 509(a¥A).

7n An arganizalion organzed and oporaled exclusively for the benedt 6!, t6 perforn the funchons of, or cauy tut tha puipeses of org o
nore {:ubhcly suppotlod orgonizations descrit:ed in seclion S0%(a)(Y) of section 502(n)(2). See section S09(a)3). Check lhe box that
describos the iype of suppotting organizolion and complate lines 11e through Tk, _
] Dl’ypol [ L]Typc ] [ D Type N — Funcliohally inlegraled d [ ] Type 1 = Noa-funclionally inlegralad

0 D 3y checking ihis box, 1 corlity that the organizalion is net controlled direclly or indirecily by one o more disquelified persons
olher than fourdalion managers and cliier than e o mate publicly suppotied organrzations discrbed i sectien S03{a)(1) ot
seclion 509{a)(2).

| Il the argarszabion recewved a walten deletnnalion from the BRS thatis o Fype 1, Type B or Type 11 supporkng organization, ﬂ

~I

=<3

T

t-

check thisbox. .. .......... ... o L .
q Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gill o contnhutien from any of the following persons?

-k b s S e AL A Mm e Ak R i b B e L e e ke bk i i o ey e e e et e e e = m ma T4 PR 4 e e e e e e . - - - a

Yos | lo
(i) A peison who disectly of indirectly controls, catiter alone or legether with potsons desenbed in {n} and ()
betow, tho goveming bedy of Ihe supported organizalion? R . RAET 0]
(i) A fomily member of o persan described in {) above?, . . S Mgl
(il A 36% contolled entily of o person described in 0} o1 () above? . . R | Mg G
Iy Provide the following information abow the supported organizalicn(s).
{) tame of tepaced ) EN () Tybe f Grjanpatgn () RER R (v iiayareztty [vid !y tng (vii) Areurt of moretary
(L RGR AT Hosented Lires 1.9 3] atgns e rgangaten (108 [P R E st
abage o il segion wra ) Dates o | eetorna (i ol your cetovs iy
{see insbructionsh YOt 2Ti0 Y Loprel) ©gAn Ted e
getunenl? UGy
Yus Ho Yes Ho | Yes Ho
(A
{0)
(C}
)
{E)
Total ;

BAA For Paporvark Reduclion Act Hotlee, seo e Instructlons lor Forin 950 ar 990-£2, Schedule A (Form $30 o1 G90-E2) 2013

FEUADIDIL pde22nt)



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 HOULTON REGIORAL HOSPITAL 23-1134386 Page 2
[Part 1l [Support Schetula lor Qrganizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){AXvi)
: {Complete only if you checked the box an hine 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or of the erganization faled to quatdy undar Part il i the
arganalion {13 10 qualify under the tests hsted below, please complele Pad 111)
Section A. Public Supporl
Calendar yoor (or scal year ; " ' ;
heglanlng In) * {n) 2003 (0} 2010 (e 200 () 2012 (0) 2013 (N Tolal
1 Geits, glanls. contnbutions, ind
n.»rwuhp(c Ry {Dar2t
wrelyde ang unusedl grantyy
2 Tax revenues levied for the
arganizalion’s beneht an:
eilher paid to of expended
onils Behall. ..o
3 The valuu of services or
taclities furnishad by a
govetnmaental unil to the
argantzalion without chavga . ..
Tolal, Add tines 1 through 3.
5 The partion of lotal
contribulions by each person
(olhier than a governmental
unil ar publicly supportoed
arganizalion) inclutied on tine |
thal gxceeds 235 of the amount
shovny an line 11, colurmen {f) ..
6 Public s uppml Sublmcl line 5
from line 4, .
Scetion B, Tolal Sunnor!
Calondar yanr(nr liscal yeor a) ;
beginning In) = {n) 2000 (1) 2010 (cy 2011 () 20012 {0) 2013 {h Totat

7 Amounts from line 4 .

8 Gross income feom interost,
dvidends, paymenis tnceived
on secunities loans, renls,
royalties and income from
SHINAF SONICOS ... ... i

9 Nel incomo from unretaled
business aclivilies, whether or
nol liie business is rctju!mly
canivd on,

10 Olher income, 8o nol mcludu
gain or 1oss fram the sale of
capital assels (Explmﬂ in
Partivy ..

1 Total 5|:§:Hml Add lines 7
thiough e

12 Gross receipts imm refmccl activities, elc (suc inslu:chnns)

13 First live years. H ke Form 99914 {or the organizalion's fusi, sccomd, thied, [our%h ar hith fax year as o section 501{c)(3)

organization, cheek this box and stop hero

Section C, Computation of Public Support Pnrcunlage

¥ Public sunped percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f} dwided Ly ling 11, colurnn ()
15 Public suppor percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line i .

16a 33-1/3% supperilest — 2013, I the nrganizalion did nol eheck the box on line 13, and the ling b4 is 33-13% or more, chcm lhl* hox

and slop here. The organizalion qualifies 0s o publicly supparted organization

b 3313% suppoert test - 2012, 1 the organization did not cheek i box on fine 13 or 160, and line 19 s 33-1/3% or more, chieck Lhis Lo

and stop here, The arganization qualifies as o publicly supported organization . .

1702 10%-fac\s-and-clrewmslances tost
o ntore, and if (he oruamzalmn meels the “lacls.and-circumsiances'

b 10A-facis-ind-clreumslances fest — 2012, i the orgiankeation did not check o box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 174, and line 1605 )
er mora, and if the organization meels the Hacts-and-circumstonces' tesl, check Lhis box and stop here. [‘x[\lnm in Parl IV how lho
orgdmmlmn meels the facls-and-cirgumslances' last. The organizalion quah!lus as a publicly supported crganizalien. ...........

18 Privale loundatlon, If e crgamizalion did not chiack a box on line V3, 16a, 16b, 170, or 170, chack his box and see instructions ..

14

15

— 2013 f Ihe arganization (did nol check a box on ling 13, 163, or 10b, and line 14 1s 10%

e51, check {his box and stop here, Explain In Parl IV Im.v
Ihe organization meets lhe ‘facls-and-circumslances’ test, The oumnrmllon qualilies as a publicly supported organizalion. ... ..

0
(]
0
4

BAA

WCABIEL  GOand

Schedule A (Foun 990 or 930-E2) 2013



Schedule A {Form 920 o2 930-E2) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 3

(Partlil_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Comp!ﬂe only if you checked Lhe box on e 9 of Pail | or if the organizalon failed lo qualify under Parl 1. If the organization faills
to quatily under the 19sis listed below, plaase complete Parl I1,)

Saclion A. Public Support

Calendar rear (or tiscal yv beginnlag in) » {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {¢) 2010 {d) 2012 {e) 2011 (0 Total

1 Gills, granls, conlribulicns
and membership fees
recojved. (Do nol inglude
any ‘unusual granis.’} ...

2 Gross receipls from admis-
siong, merchandise sold ot
setvices performed, or Tacitities
lurnished in any aclivily ihal is
tolated to the organizalion's
lax-oxempt purpose. ...... ...

3 Gross receipls from activilios
thal are nol an unrotated lradp
ot business under seclion 513,

4 Tox tevaques levied for the
organizalion's benefil and
cilhor paid to or expended on
ds behall............... PO

5 Tho value of sorvicas or
facHities futnishod by a
goveramsntal und lo the
organizalion withoul charge ...

6 Tolal Add lines 1 through 5...

78 Amounls included on lings 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified parsons........ ..

b Amounls included on lines 2
and 3 received {rom other than
disqualilied persons Lhal
excaed the greator of $5,000 o
1% of the amounl on ltine 13
fortheyear............. ....

cAddlines 7aand?b .. .......
8 Public supp%ﬂ {Sublract ling

Icliomlineb)........ ... ..

Section B. Total Sugport
Catendar year {or fiscal yr beginning in) » {a) 2009 {b) 2010 (e) 201) (dy2012 {0) 2013 (1) Torat
9 Amounis fromline6... ......
10a Grass income from inlorest,
dividends, paymenis received
on secwrilies loans, ranls,
roypllies snd income from
similar sources...............
b Unralated businass laxable
incoma (less section 511
laxes) from businesses
acquired aller June 30, 1975 . .
¢ Add lines 1Waand 10b.. ... ..
11 el moame from unrelalod business
stlatees ot included in hine 10b,
whelhet ¢r not the business is
regdaily caneden, ... ... ...

12 Othor ir\mm?. Do nol include
gain or [oss {foqy the sale of
capilal assals (Explain in
PatbIVY.......... ... ......

13 Tolal Supporl, gavi gl a1y
14 Flrst five years, H the Form 990 is for the arganization’s lirst, sacond, third, tourth, of fifth tax year as a seclion 501{c)(3)

arganizaltion, check this Box and SHD ReTe. ... o i i e e et a b > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentane
15 Publle supporl porcentoge for 2013 (line 8, column () divided by tina 13, column (). ... ........... .....ols, 15 3
16 Public supporl percentage from 2012 Schedulo A, Pm}mlll, 17 T 1 N 18 %
Sectlon D. Computation of invastment [ncome Percentane
17 Invesimeat income parcentage for 2013 (line 10¢, ¢oluron {f) divided by line 13, column (D) ................. ... 17 3
18 Invesiment incomo percentago from 2012 Schodule A, Part il line 12... ..., e 18 3

19a 33-H3% support losts - 2013, If the organization did not chack the box on ling 14, and tine 15 is more thon 33.1/3%, and ling 17
is nol more than 33:1/3%, check his box and stop hore. The erganization qualities as a publicly supporled organization

b 33.1/3% support tosls — 2012, I the organization did no\ check a box on lino 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is moro than 33.1/3%, and
ling 18is normnre than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop hero, The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supporied organization.... » B
1

20 Privale foundatlon. Il tha oiganizalion did not chock o box on lino 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seo instuctions........ ...,
BAA TEEADOAL 06128713 Schedulo A (Form 30 or 990-E2) 2013




SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities @8 No. 1535-0017
(Form 930 or 990-E2) For Organizatlons Exemp! From Income Tax Undor soction 501(c) and secllan 527 20‘] 3

» Complote if \he organization Is describod balow, * Attach te Form 990 or Form 990.EZ. ——
Desartmens ot e reaswy |+ St€ Separate Instructions, * Infermatlon ahout Schadule ¢ sForm 980 or 990-E7) and its | -Qpamio'Bublic
infernat Rovenue Servce Instrucilons is at www.lrs.gov/form990. o jrlq_s.g‘,cijqr_r._ o

il tho organlzatlon answerod "Yos,' to Form 990, Fart IV, line 3, or Form 950.EZ, Part V. ling 46 (Polltlcal Campalgn Actlvitios), then
* Sectien 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parls I'A sad B. Do nal complata Pan I.C.
® Soclion 501{c) (cther than section 501{c){3)) crganizations: Complete Parls I-A and € below. Da ot complele Panl 1.8,
* Seclion 527 organizations: Complete Parl I-A only.
It the organizatlon answered ‘Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, lino 4, o Form $30-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Actlvities), then
* Sochon 50H(c)(3) organizations inal have tled Form 5768 {elochion undar sechon 501(h)): Complete Pan 1I-A. Do nol complele Par I1.B,

. gcc‘b?ln ASOI {€)(3) orgamzatons thai have NOT hied Form 5768 {¢leclion under section 501¢h)): Complete Parl #-8. Do nol complele
orl 11-A.

iho organizallon answered *Yes,' to Form $80, Part IV, lino § (Proxy Tax) o7 Form 990-E2, Part V, line 35¢ {Proxy Tax), then

* Soction 50Y(c){4), (5), or {6) organizations: Complele Parl lI1,
tame of arganalon Employer \dentfication numbsr
HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386
{Partl:A"|Complele if the organization is exempt under sectfon 501(c) or is a section 527 organization,

1 Provite a description of the organization’s direcl and indirect petitical campaign aclivilies in Par IV,

2 Polilical exponditures...... ..., ... e e e s e 5w
3 VOlNIGr NOUIS . e v w4 el .

[T’_hrt’igﬁ" |Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
¥ Enlar the amount of any oxcise lax incurred by the organization under section 4956 ... .. ... ... T8 0,
2 Enter the amouni of any ex¢ise lax incurred by orgonizalion managers undor saclion 4966 . .. *§ 0.
3 il the organization incutred a seclion 4955 tax, did 5t file Form 4720 for this year? e e DYus E]No
4aWas a correction made? .. . ... . G G e []Yes DNo

b It "Yos,' doscribo in Parl IV,

[T’aﬁ'l,i,C: {Complete if tho organization is exempt under section 501(c}, except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enlor lhe amounl directly oxpended by tho fiting organizalion for saclion 527 oxempl lunclion aclivities ... ... L]

2 Enler the amount of tha fikng orgamzalion's funds contnbuted to olher organzalions for saclion 527 exempt
BUnelion BChVIlioS. .. .. i e e e ...rs

3 lTmalI %empl tunction expendilures, Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ,s
mne \/o...... R e o . .

D the liling organization tlg Form 1120-POL for this year? .. ...... ., D\'os DNo

Enler tho names, addresses and employer identification number iEIN) of ail seclion $27 palitical erganwzations lo which the filing
organizalion made paymanls. For each organizalion listed, enler Iho amouni paid from the Hiling organizalion's funds. Alse enter the
amount of peliieal conliibullons recelved thal were promplly and quecll( delivered fo a separple political organizalicn, such as a separale
segrepaled fund or a polilical aclion commitlee (PAC). If addilional space is needed, provide information in Parl V.

(8} Rame {B) Mddress {e) Ey {0 At pand hom f3ng {8) Amouni ol paliia
organal ey hings, H whmwl:'dmmd e
roas, emer-Q., cg‘mu ™ m
Pt L3l ergan-aton.
rorg, enlet O,
1) [ o e b
@  bee———a- e
$H 0 kemmmr e m———— O e T
@  kmae e ——
(5) e P e e - e WR W W A AR B bk e
® b
BAA For Paperwork Reductlon Ac! Hollce, sa¢ the Instrucllons for Ferm 980 or 930-E2, ) Schodule C (Form 990 or 990.E2) 2013

TLEAJZOIL 11h51])



Sehadile G (Feem 530 00 S53-60) 2013 oyt TON REGIONAJ, _HOSPITAL

23-1134386 Page 2

{Rartik A_}Complctc if the organizalion is exempl under section 501{c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h}).

A Check »

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures),

I Check » D if the filing orqunizalion checked Lox A and linviled contrel’ provisions apply.

D if the hiling ergarnzabicn belongs lo an affilatexd group {and lisk i Past IV cach atfihaled group memted's name,

LimiLs on Lobbylng Expentilures
(The teom "expondilires’ means amounts patd or incurred.)

{3} g by A ates
CAGATIAtLYS s AL AR ALY

1 a Tolal lobhying expenditures to influence putific opinton (geass rooly lobbying)
b Tatal tabbying expenditures to influence a leglslative body {tireet labbying)
¢ Total tabbying expesttutes (At ines Ta and 1h) ..

G Other exempl purpose cxpendilures . .
o Tolal exempl purpase cagendilures {audd lines 1c .uui ld) ..... ..

i Labbying nontaxablo amount. Enter lhn amount lmm tho rn!mwlnq lahkle in

both columns. .

4 tha amoun! on ling Ic coiumn (1) ol (h) Is:

Tl|c !ohhying nnnlnmhlu amount Is

Hol over $500.600)

20%: ¢f tho amoant o bing le,

Ower $E00000 bt et cver $HO20L0)

$100,000 plus 159 ¢f tha eazess o §50.000,

Ot S1,000.00 i rct ttr §1,50.000

§175,000 plus 10% ¢ the eatess er $1.06000,

Goor §1,500600 byt rot ey $17,000400

3225000 pfus 5% of the catess over §1,10).000,

Qyte §17,000040

§LEA00NN

i Grassroots nonlaxabile amount (enter 25% ot ling 10)

h Sublract fine 1g feom line da. I zero or tess, onter 0.

i Sublract line 1f from fing Ve, if zoro or tess, enter 0. ...

| It there is an amount other than zeio on eithor fine Thar kne 1, dd the mqam?.ﬂmn file Form 4720 repmlmg

seetion A1 lax for his yeas? .. .

D‘{ns DNO

A-Year Averaging Porlod Under Seclion 501{h)
{Sema organizations that mado a seclion 501(h) election do nol have lo complete all of the live
cotumns helaw. See the Insttrellons for lines 2a throwgh 21.)

Lobbying Expenditites Ouring 4-Year Averaglng Perlod

Catendar year {ar hiscal

)y 200
year beginping in) (a} 2010

(i) 201 {c) 2042

() 2013 {e) Tolal

2a Lobbying non-taxable
ameund ...

b Lobbying ceiling
amaunt {(150% ol ling
#a, column (o). .

¢ Tola) fobhying
cxpenditutes ... ... ..

d Giassrools nontaxable
amountl ...

o Grasstools ceiling
amount {150% of line
2d, column (e)). . ...

[ Geassigols Iohhymg
expendituros ... .

BAA

WEayd il

Schedule C (Form 930 or 930-E2) 2013



vitaduie C (Form 90 o 90-£2) 2913 HOUL'TON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134366 Page 3

Part1l:B-|Complele il the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501¢h)).

(n) (b

Yos | Ho Amount

For eact Yos® rasponse lo lines 1a through )i below, provide in Part 1V o dotaited descriphion
af the Ioblying aclivity.

SEE PART IV .
¥ During [he yoar, did the fing organization atlemgpt 1o influence loreign, nitional, state or locat

fegistation, incleding any attempl to influence s)ts\nli'c opinton on a legisiative maller or relerendum,

threugh the use of:

a Yolundeers? L.

b P slall or management (nclude compensalion 1 expenses epottcd on bnes o theaugl 1y?
¢ Media advertisements?

G Malings to members, fegisintors, or e public?

o Publications, or gubiished of broardcast siptoments?

1 Grands to other orgamzabions for fobbymg puposes?. . .

g iueel contact wilb legislalors, fhen slafls, government offivls, or o legustitive body?

h ftilles. demanslialions. senunars, convenlons, speeches, leclares, of any similar means?

L Other aclwities? . . . e 1 X% 6, 979,

| Telol Add lines l¢ dhraugh i . . . . . 6,979
20 Did the aclivities in hine 1 cause the organeeation 1o be not descrbied n sechion 501 () (3?7 ‘ ¥ T

b H es, enter the amount of any lax ircurred under section 4912

et el ol e o o B2

¢ It Yos," enler the amount of any lax incurred by crgpnizaton manags under section 4912
d I e fhing organization incurred a seclicn 4912 Lax, did it hie Form 4720 lar this yoor? oo L

{Partli-A TComplelo if the organization is exempt under seclion 501(c)(4), seclion 501(c)(5), or
section 507(¢){6).

Yes | Ho
1 Were substantinlly 21l (90% ar more) dues fecoived nondeduclible Ly membiers? . e o 1
2 Did the organization make only in:hovse lobbying expendilures of $2,000 of foss? . , . ?
3 Lid he viganizalion agree (o carry over iobbying and polilical expenthlures from the prior year?. . 3

, or section 501(c¢)

(Part kB fComp!ole il Ihe organization is excmpt under section 501(c)(4), section 501((:)(5?" or = :
A, line 3, is

(6) and If either (a) BOTH Parl -A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR {b) Part
answored 'Yes,'

b Dues, assessments and sendar amouvats from members. ... .. .. . L }

2 Seclion 62(e) nondeduclible tobbymg and polilicol expenddures (do not inchulo amornts of politicat
expensos forwhich the section 527(0 tax was pald).

aCuenl yorr .. .. . e e e . . 2a
b Cariyover from lasl year. ‘ . . . D 1
3 Aggregale amount reperlod in section 6033(e){(1)(A) notices of nondeductibto sechon 162(0} dues . 3

A4 1 nolices weie sant angd 1ha amoent on bz 2¢ excoeds the amou cn hng 3, what porton of 1hoe catnss
does ke orgamization ageee to carryover 12 tha reasomalie estimalo of noadeductiile lebying and politscal
cxpenditurg ned ycm'.’ N . . S .

5 Toxable amount of lobbying ind poliical expenditures {(see nstruclions) Lo . e 5
{Part.IV-TSupplemontal Information

Provide the descriplions required lor Part €A, tine t; Part £, hne 4 Part 1:C, line 5; Parl A (athlimled group list); Patl 1A, line 2; and
Patt A8, dine 1, Also, complele this parl tor any additicnal informvation.

BAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.£7) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Stalements cuath 195 0

{Form 990) = Complete i Whe organization answeret "Yes," lo Form 990,
Part iy, |Inl()!5 6,7, 8.9 10, 11a, 11, 11c, 135k 1o, V11,120, or 12b, 201 3

> Allneh 10 Forn 990,
Depaslreat o v Treasuy

bt 116 verie Berrs v {nformation aboul Schedule B (Forn 3903 and ils instructions Is at wwawlrs.govitarmago. ﬁg;gég&l!bl_lc

Hame of the ciganliation Tregloyeeicentifientlon number

HOULTON REGIOMAL HOSPITAL 23-1134386

[I?'a"rl. ;[0rganlzali.ons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts,
Complete if the organization answered es' lo Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other agcounts
1 Tolatpumbar atendolyoar.. .. ... ..
2 Agyregato cenlribulions lo (during year). ...
3 Aggregate grants froms {during year)
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear .o
5

Didl he organization infarm all donors and donor idyisers in wiriling thot the assels hetd i danet atvised funds
ate the organization’s propesly, subjecl to the organization’s exclutiva togal conlrol? C

. E] Yes [j Ho

6 Did Iho arganlzalion inform ali grastees, doners, and donot agvisers in wating thal grant funds can be used only
fof charilable purposes and not for the benefil ol the donor or donor advisar, or for any olher purpose conletrdng
imperasssiblo private banefl?. ... o A P, 7 Yes Ho
p L. -

[Pattil] Conservation Easements.
Complete if the arganizalion answerad "Yes' to Forn 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservalion easements held by the organization (check alf that apply).
froservation of tand for public use (0.9, recrealion or education) Presersation of an histotically important 1and area
Prolectien of natural habital Hr’resuwnlion at a cerlified historic struclure
Preservalion of open space o

2 Complete lines 2a through 20 i the argamzation Bield a quathed conservation contrbinbion in tie toim ol 8 conservalion easemeant on the
tast day of Whe lax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Tatal number of conseivalion easaments. ... ... .. e e e 2a
1 Total ncreaga restricled by conservalion easements.......... .. e 2
¢ Number of conservalien easements on a cerlilied listornie structure nclatded inay ... ... 2¢

o Numbier of consesvation casemenls mecluded w1 (€ ocquired aftar BIE206, aiul not on i historic
struclusa lisled in the Nationa! Register . ..o oon . . . i 2d

3 Number of conservalion easements madiied, transiencd, teleased, exbroguished, of leaninpled Ly the organizaten dunng the
tax yoar *
Number of states whote properly subject Lo conservabion easement is lpzated *
$ Docs the organization have a wiillen poticy fegarding the penndic manitaring, inspeetion, hapdling of viclations,
and enforcemant of the conservalion easenients it holds? ... . e [:]Yes D Ho

G Slalf and volunteer hours devoted Lo menitoring, inspectng, and enfartang censervalion easements dutaing the year
-

7 Amount of cxgenses wncurred i momlonng, inspaching, and eRforcing consereabon aasements duting the year
4] t il ¥

+$

B Dges cach conservation caseinent repodted on line 2(d) abave salisly the tequitements of seclion Y70{M)E (B0}
and seclion 170(h)(1)(BM)? . B L T [ ) Yes LS

0 In Pard Xiit, descnbe how the organizalion fepoHs conservatisn casoments 10 ls fevenue and expense slatemoent, and balance sheal, and
inglude, o apphzable, the text ol the feotnofe to 1he arganizaton’s hnancal stalements that descnbes the organization’s accounbing lor
canservalion easements.

|Phﬁ‘i|t|;_a|Orgnnizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Hislorlcal Treasures, or Other Similar Asseis,
Complele if the organization answered “os' 1o Form 990, Part IV, ine 8,

1a Il \hg erganization atucled, as penmilted under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), nol lo reporlin s rovenue statement and balance sheel warks of
anl, kistoricat freasures, of ciher similas assels held lof whlie exbition, eduzation, of research in {fulherance of public sewvico, pravide,
tn Part X181, tha toxt of e fostiole to its financial statements that doscrbes lhese dems.

b It tho organizalion eleeled, as pormitled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), ta roport in its rovenue statement bt balance sheol woiks of arl,
histcrical heaswres, or elher sindlar nsscts held for pablic exhibilan, cdurntion, of iescatch in fuitheranco of public senvice, provide the
{follewing amounls ralating o these ilems:

(i) Novenues included in Form 930, Part Vil dine Voo . L ‘ . L . * 5

(i Assets Included in Form 990, Part X ... .. o . . R

2 W he organizalion recoived of el works of art, histoncat lreasuies, of olber sunitor assels for hnancial gain, provide the lollevang
amounts required 1o be reporied under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) 1etating to these ilems:

a Ravenues eluded in Form 990, Pard Vil dine V...

W Assels inchudod In Form 990, Pt X oo e v e i e e e it r§

BAA For Paperwork fteduction Act Hotlca, see the Instructions for Form 29D, IECAIINL 1023 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedole D (Form 930) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 2
Part]l]..| Organizallons Malntaining Collecllons of Ar, Hisforica reasures, or Other Stmilar Assets (confinuea

3 Usingthe orﬁamzallons acqms1h0n accession, and other 1ecords, check any of ho foflowing thal are a sgnificant use of its coliacton
ttems (chack all 1hal apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research Olher
c Praservation for lulure generations

4 g;ovrde a descaphon of the organizabion’s colleclions and explain how they fuither the o/gamzalicn’s exempt puipose n
art

§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicil o recaive donations of anl, lustoneal reasuras, or olher simitar assols
to be sofd {o salso funds ralher than lo be maintgined as pait of he organizalion's colleclion?. . ‘ Yes . Ne

Part1V |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Complele If Ine arganization answered Yes Alo Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Parl X, line 21,

12 Is the organizalion ar?\ agun! Iluslee. custodlan. or othor inlermediaiy for conlnhul:ons of olhcr assels nat mc[uded

onForm 980, Part X7. .. . .0 . L L T[] Yos [ne
hll *Yes,' explain tha arrangemen! in P.‘Hl XIII and compreio lhe followmg lnbm

Amounl

¢ Beginning batanco. ..., .., S 1c

o Addillons during the year............... e e e e o v

o Distributions during the yaar. .., .. .. e e e o

PERDing Balanco. ..o 11
2n Did the organization include an amoual on Form 990, Part X, line 2| Y Yos Ho

blf 'Yes.' explain the arrangement in Part XII1, Check here il the uxplan!ton has been provnded mn Pml M. oo H

PartV: | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organizalion answered 'Yes {o Form 990, Parl IV, Iine 10.
{a) Curen! year {b} Prics ye {¢) Two years hack {d) Eheea years back (c) Four years back

12 Beginning of year balance. .. ... 114,339, 103,490, 85,541, 88,511, 0.

b Contributlons. ............. ... 9,038,

Nl . gains,
© NG loxsag 1 camings. gains, 13, 656, i1,075. 18,149, -2,770.
d Granls or scholarships . .

¢ Other expendntums for lanh.nes
and programs .. .. 0. 200,

f Administrative oxpenses ....... 500. 226, 200, 200. 88,511,
0 End of ysar balance........... 127,495, 114,339, 103, 490. 85,541, 88,511,
2 Provide Ihe eslimalod porceniage of the current yoar end balence (lino 1g, column {a)) held as:
8 Boaid designaled of quasi.endowment » 3
b Permanant endowment » 100,00%
¢ Temporarily restrizled endowment > %
Tha percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shovld ogual 100%.

3a Ave thera endowment funds not in the passession of the organzatien thal aie beld and administered for the

organization by: Yos Ko
() unrelaled erganizations .,....... ...... T TR P 3a(i) X
() related organizolions... ..o e e e 3a(ll) b4
b Il 'Yes' to 3a(ii), arc the retated organizalions lisled as mqulred on Schedule R?. civinsss| 8b |

4 Describo In Pait Xl lhe Inlonded__uses of he organization’s endowmenl funds, SEE PAR;I; XIIX |
[PartiVii] Land, Bulldings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of properly (3) Cost or oiter basis (bLCosl or olhes (¢} Accumulated (d) Book value
{investmant) asls (other) dupreclallon
Taland....civiiiininnninnnenss 193,107.] 193,107,
b Buildings...,....... L L RE R PP 23,408,255, 14.974.451. 8,433,804,
c Lenschold improvemenis. .. ................
dEquipmant ., ... ....... e, 11,361, 348, 9,241,414, 2,119,034,
O OEr .. e 6,198,068, 5,023,284, 1,174,784,
Total, Add linos 1a through le, (Column (d) musr equal Form 990, Parl X, column (B), line 10(c).)y.. ... ......... > 11,921,629,
BAA Sctedule D (Form 930) 2013
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Sehedule D (Form 990) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-1134386 Paga 3

| Investments — Olher Securities, /A

Complele if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
() Dzsenphien of tetunity ef calegary (indlud ag pemse of seuiny) (b} Beak vatia () Muba of valuatign: Coster endooloypar mankst vifee

(1) Financinl derivatives. . . .. .. . ...

(?) Closely-held equily interests .

(3) Othet

Tolal, (Colamn (0) must equal Form 950, Pat X, echonn {B) i 12). . ¥

partviH Investments — Program Related. o N/A
Complele if the organizalion answered Yes' 1o Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Parl X, line 13,

(a) Description of investment lype {h) Bogk vilug {c) Kethod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

()
{2)
3)
Q)
{5
(6)
N
8)
&)
{10}
Tolal, {Column (b} must oqual Fonm 630, Pt X, colua {BY linp 13) . ¥

[PartIX: [Other Assels. . WA ' :
Complete i the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 114. Se¢ Forin 990, Parl X, line 15.

(0} Description (b} Bagx valic

(1)
@
3
h
)]
6)
0
)
]
(10)
Total, (Colmn {b) must equal Form 990, Pard X, colunm (B), bee 15) . .. 0.0 e r
[PattX ] Other Liabilities.
Complele if the organization answered 'Yes' lo Form 990, PaL Y, fine Hle of Hf See Form 590, Part X, ling 25

{a) Dascription of lialihty {h) Baok value
(1) Federal inconie laxes
{3) 457 PLAN ASSETS 397,322,
(3) DUE TC THIRD PARTY PAYORS 4,438,271,
(4 LINE OF CREDIT 1,159,559,
5
{6)
("}
()
©)
{10}
(0
Talal, (Coturta (h) ot ecast Form 830, Parl X, eluma (8} e 25). > 5,995,152,

2, bty for enccatan lae positions., In P2iL X1, provide tha tead el ke fotnzle tothe c:gnw*lms finaeaal slatements that separts the crganatien’s 'natﬂuu im unLcetdin
1 praslicas ender FIH 48 (ASC 740, Chack bare if ha taak b the festnsts hag bezn prenced m Pl XIH, . . G

BAA 16723303 100M13 Schegule D (}'orm G59) 2018




Schv‘lduliﬂ (Form 930) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 4
[PartXI-] Reconciliation of Revente per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organizalion answered 'Yes' to Form $90, Parl IV, Iine 12a.

1 Tolal revenue, galns, and clher support per audiled financlal slalemenls. . ... ....... ........... N 45,257,719,
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Parl VI, fine 12; .

a Nol unrealized galns ondavestmenls. . .. ... ........... ......... e 23 191, 990.

b Donated sorvices and use of faciliies .. .. ... ... .. .. iieei 2h

cRocoveries of prieryearqiants ..., ... ... 2¢

d Other (Deseribe in Parl XUEY . ....... . . .. o 24d

eAddlinos Zathrough 2. .. ... .. ... ..., .. ...l 20 191,990,
3 SublractlnoZefromline Yoo i e e 3 45,065,729,
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part VIIL tine 12, bl not on lna 1

a Invesimenl oxpenses nol included on Form 990, Port Vil tine 2b.. . . ... .. .| Ada 16,731,

b Other {Doscribe in Part XLy ... .. . 1 :

cAddlinosdaanddb .. ................. L, i e o e e b e Ac 16,731,
§ Tola) rovonuo, Add linos 3 and de. (This musl equal Form 980, Pacl Litlna 12)............................ 5 45,082,460,

[PartXIl T Reconciliation of Expenses por Audited Financial Statements Wilh Expenses per Return,
Complete If the organizalion answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Tolal expenses and losses per audiled financial statements ................

............................ 1 45,354,339,
2 Amounts included on line | but not on Form 990, Pait iX, tine 25:

8 Donated services anduse of lacifilles. .. ... ......... .. ..o, 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ... e 2h

Lo LT T3 T 2¢ .

d Other (Dosceibe in Pat XIHLy.............. e e eeeiaes 2d v

0 AdE DS 20 UGN 28, .ottt ittt ittt i vt aet e et raasien e e tets crrr e e et anr et eiaaee 20
3 SUbIrach e 20 0m HNR 1. o ity ee s v triaa e e s arr et e e rr et e et e e e 3 45,354,339,
4 Amounls Included on Form 930, Parl IX, line 25, but not on ling 12 .

a Invesiment expenses nol Included on Form 990, Pari VIl line 7b............., 43 16,731,

b Othar @oseribe in Part XILY . ... o e 4b J

L B LT3 T O T . L dc 16,731,
5 Tolal expoenses. Add linos 3 and d¢. (This must equal Form 990, Parl L ling 18.)..........cooovvivannnans Wl 9 45,371,070,

|P‘a‘1"t--x_m| Suppiemental nformatlon.

Provido ihe doscriplions required for Pard I, lines 3, 5, and 9; ParL NI, inas 1a and 4; Part IV, lines Ib and 2b; Parl V, ) .
hno 4; Parl X, lino 2; Part XI, linos 2d and 4b; and Parl X1, lines 2d and 4b, Alse complelo 1his part to provide any additional information,

---PARTY, LINE 4- INTENDED USES OF ENDOWMENT EUNR. _ _ e

—_ _THE _COBRUS_QF THF. ENDOWMENT _XS_PERMANENTLY BESIRICTED, WITH _ANY FARBNINGS AVAILABLE_TQ .
~— FROMOQTE . THE _HOSPITAL'S_EXEMET PURPOSK.

A P b R R ML b e e e e e e e e Ak A e e e A T e R N e A —
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BAA Schedule D (Form 980) 2013
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

» Complale if the organizatton answe
+ Allaeh to Form 990.

Depyrimert ¢f ihe Treatury
tetenal Reveeae Senvce

Hospitals

redl "Yes' to Forom 990, Parl 1V, quesiion 20,
r Sgo separale lnstructions,
* Information akout Schadule 1 (Fonn 990) and s instructions is at www.Jrs.goviform290,

0443 o, 1545 T037

2013

Open toPublic -
ainspeetlon’

Name of the crgantzation

HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL

23-7134386

Eraployer ideatilication number

[Part1 JFInancial Assislance and Certaln Sther Cammunity Benelils at Cost

1a Dig e orgamization have a financial assistance policy during the Lax year? H'No. skip to question Ga

b U "Yes, was it a writlen policy?

2 1§ the organizalicn had mutbiple Baspial faaihities, nehcate whi ch ol tha fotevang Lesl descnbes application of tha
financial assistance pohcy lo the vancus hospital ficilies during the tax year,

D Applicd uniformily fo all hosputal facilities
D Generally Latored Lo indwidunl hospital facilities

[_] Applied uniforniy to ntost hospitat lacilities

3 Answer the fotiowing based 6 the imangial assistanze ehgibilty catena al apphed to ha largest runter ol the

arganszalion’s patients during the lax year.

a Did the crganization use Fedaral Powty Guidetines (FFG) s a taclor in dotearining chgibiily for providing free care?

If “Yes," indicale which of the following was the FIPG family income tiot tor nligibitity for free care:

{Jomer

[J100% {&} 150% EA

%

b D the crganizaticn use FPG as a factof in delenvinng chigibiity fet providing discounted care?

if “Yos,’ indicate which of the following was the family income il for cligiifty lof discounted care:
[1350%

[ 200% W EE {]a00%

¢ If ko organization used faclars olher [han FPRG in determin

used an asset lest of ¢

ot thrashald, regardless al incaina, to delemrine eligibi

(] a00%

¥ Other 150.0%

lal ' mP cligibitity, describe in Part VI tha incene based
critesia for dolerminln‘? eligibilily for free or discounterd care. Inclire i the descriplian whelher the arganization
v

lily for fica of disceunted core,

PART VI

4 [ the organizalion’s finangial assislance poticy that applicd to o fargest nuater ol ils paticnts during the tax year

provide for froe or discounted care to the ‘mudicaly indigont?. . .o
52 D:d 1he c1ganization Ludgal amaunts dor droe of discounted ¢are proaded urelet ity ezt asgsstance palicy dunng e Yy yoart oo e

b i *Yes, dit Whe grganization’s linancial assistance expenses axcead the budgetod amount? ... ..

¢ I Yes 1o hne 59, a5 a tesull of Budgel consxdorations, was the organ zaten uaakle o provide free o thscounted

eare Lo a palient who was eligible for {ree or discounted core?. ... T I
Ga Did Ihe organizalion propaco & communily benehd reporl during the lax year?o.. oo DN
I 1 *Yes,' did the organization mako it available lo the public?. oo e f e

Complele the {oliowing latle using the worksheels proratied i tha Schadule Homstructions, Do nol subimil these

werksheets with the Schedule H.

Ho

7 Finaneal Assistance and Cerlam Othes Communily Bencids at Cost

Financial Assistanco amld £2) Hanber ol b} Heesons {¢} Tl comnan ty {d}rech ollscit 1y {c)h’nt‘ omansnly Wy rergent
Mnnns-}'uslnd GOVNl]I]ICiﬂ n:“!‘\:':;‘gr (‘!nl‘!l:)l;g.' benrtt vepanie tevenun beratl srpenie ‘:;I:!:;,:;
Programs {aalcrahy

a Financial Assislance at

cos) rom Worksheot 1} . ... 134,129, 134,129, 1.53
Iy hadicoid ‘lmm -

Worksioel 3, column a).. ... 8,587,063, 1,477,052, 1,110,012, 2.31
¢ Cosls ¢f other mazns dested Governmant

pecgrans (fem Wetkshee! 3, ¢eluma b)
o Total finaneest Assstance ard .

Iteans-Tested Govaermant Programs . ] 0 9,321,192, 1,471,052, 1,844,141, 3.84

Other Benofits

o Community Baxith amgteearnint

eV Snd eomrunity bintlt

cpatabiong {fioem Werkshiel &) 19,484, 19, 484. 0.04
[ iealth professions cdusatien

(lomWorkstest ), ... ... ..
0 Subsidred heslth serviees

(hom \Worksbast €. ... ... .. 27,043, 4,442, 22,601, 0.05%
by Reseaneh (frem Woshtheed 7). ... L
1 Cash ang in-bied centnbations ot

commundly beceht (from Workihest 8). 43,2871, 7,560, 35,727, 0.07
| Tolal, Othor Benetils .. ... 0 0 89,814, 12,002, 77,812, 0.i6
k Tolal, Add fines 7d and 7). ... 0 0 9,411, 006. 1,489,054, 1,921,953, 4.00

BAA Far Paperwork feducllon Acl Haotlee, see the tnstruclions ler Form 990,

TEEAISOIL 103
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Scheduta 1 (Form 990) 2013

HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 2
|APa|'l il ]Cqmmunily_ Building Aclivities Camplele this table if the organization conducled any communily
building activilies during the tax year, and describe in Parl V| how its communily building aclivities
promoled the heallh of the communilies il serves.
{a}limzer o () ersony {e} temteummanty { Dreitetteltng {edliteonanty {Nicicet
ataten o Aetaed btz e cafenitn LI R tuli g erpense [1R7AR]]
LA AT fast ra) LpLnLE
{actomat)
1 Physicahinprovonsnty and housrg.,
2 beemmeg devdiepmens,
3 Communty supsan, ..
A4 ERalComanly mnpovEmsats
5 Lexdeesh p divetopment and traring
[of cemmanity menthers | .
6 Caation hudding
Camrnun ty beallh
mmpigyeeeal ey
G Werelores davelspras)
9 Qthar, . .
10 Yol ... ... 0 1] 0. o, 0, 0
iPartllf | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Secllon A, Bad Debt Expense Yes | Ho
1 Did the organizahon repor! tad debl expense in accordarce with Heallncare Financml Management
Associzlion Statement o, 152 . . [ .
2 Enter the amounl of the organizalion's bad debt expense, Explain in Parl Vi the N—
methodology used by the oigonizotien to estimato this amount . ... .., PART VI | 2 1,530,127,

3 Enler the estanated amount gl the orgamzation’s bad dobt expense allabutazlo o patients
cligible unter the erganization's financial assistance policy. £aplain in Pasl VI he
reathodalogy used by the etgarization lo estimale ts amount ardd roticnate, if any. {Gi’ .

.. PART VI | g4

249,411,

including this porlion of bad deb! as conunursly beneft . ‘
4 Provicie in Patt VEthe teal of e footnsle to the organzation's firancial statements il descnbas bad debl
gxponse of the page number on which his foolnole is contanad in the attacked financial stalements.

Scetton B. Medicare

PART VI

18, 843, 940,

18,594,878,

249,062,

5 Enler lelal revenue received tram Kedicare (nctuding OSH and i) Ce L 5
6 Enler Medicare allowabte costs of cate refaling lo payimenis enline 5. . R [
7 Subteact line & from kine 5. Tms as lhe swiplus {or shorlfaly ..., . 7
& Oescabo n Parl VI 12 exdent to whech ary shartfall reportedt i ine 7 staufi Le treated as commumly Benefil.

Alsg descrbe i Part Ve toshing methodolegy of sctircn wsod o deternes tha
Chech the box thal descnbes the method used:

{ 1Cost accounting system D Cost to chaige sato

amounl tepotled on kine G,

[g] Other

Section C. Collection Practices

%a Did the orgamzestion bave a wallen debl cofleclion pelicy dunng the lix year?

PARYT Vi

Ua| X
bt Yes, did the organszalion’s colleckon olicy that apphied to tha largest number of s pahants dunng Ihe tax year
contain provisions en the collection practices to be followad for patients who are kaown to Gudiify tor R
hnancial assistance? Describe in Part V.. ... . . T e W‘RF V1 9bi ¥
{Partiv -] Managemenl Companies and Joink VENIUres caow i v —arty e, ot s, sty oo 40 st oot e st
}laraetety, (bjEzctr ston gt pevary () Cgamzaton's [{d) G zery, & oecters, {elPnyg cany”
atfacty ed ety A S AT AN Lusrans, o bt Tt Y o ook
camershp % eapieey gl % Carsishn s
e sbich gareninp b
1
2
3
4
5
[}
?
4
9
10
11
12
13
BAA
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Sehedule H (Form 990) 2013 HOULTON _REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 3

Part-V-:.| Facility iInformation

Soctlon A. Hospltal Facliitles et owa | et | Tn Y Ggenf 2e | R | iR Other (geschibe) Feeaty
{list [n order of size, from larges! to smallost — Pt medud| et vg | et | perh [2Ran wo et

sqo inslnuctions) ey

How many hospital facitilies did Lhe orgonization opesate
duting lhe tax year? 1

Hama, 654reds, SITATY mEd1Y JECHA1S, and stle
164018 RETDE

1 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL X X X SWING BED

e Tt B v A R S - W b % S e arr —m h me e

_- 20 HARTFORD STREET __. PROGRAM & 2 RHCS

e - h e de

—— - — s

A Y A e e et ma mm

- e b 4 e At e wm b G W S e mm

— A e e M8 e M e T e e —m A M ME WY Y TW T e A e e

vk e W w M e m Gea mm e S B T e e tem ey deb MR e

.y R M L M BB M W R ey T et B MA G M e e e e e A P

- e R wm - St e P S S S e S e e kh At S ma Em

— . T T T o b b e A e e A e A A e W A

— B e e e e ik At M A S WR WY ey e e WA R e e e

e e e i ek A S wy ) e ek A WS A e e e W T

T e e ke e e T

et e e ma  ww wed b ol e A4 M e e M T T e e e

—— A e b Ah AN S R R M M e e e e e R M e e e e o e b

o  dch B RN W e Ee m ey et i dad dh Ank R Ak s A et e e a

e st b ek W E G e R e e e b bW R e

M i s e v Gt dek e v Y A S G G b S e A W o A

e mm kR P AR A WS e G S S R T T e e b ded M A W e M e

b e AR S A W e ey e B ey At Aw T e ek b L dke s b et e e e

A . ———— . e Sk il e Bl e bl S A e

e b et A ek A A e RS WA A A e G R R WA W v e A S
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Schedule H {Form 590) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386

v v Page 4
IPart V- [Facility Tnformation (conilinued) Copy 1 o 1
Seelion B. Facllity Palicies and Practicos
{Comptele a separate Section B for cach of e hosmlal fxcihties or factiy 1eportag groups Lsted s Past V, Section N
Hame of hospilal lacllily or faclity roporting group HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
#repoiting on Part V, Secllon B for a single hospital (ncllity only: line number of hospital
facility rom Scheduole M, Parnt V, Soctlon A) 1

Yes

Communlly Health Heeds Assessment (Lines | throush 82 are oplional for tar yaars tegmning on o befare Karch 23, 202

1 Dunng the Lar yeat of edhot of the two muncdated iy nlecu)m? S yo.w. did the hO.)pll(ll !arnhl) conduct
a cormmibnily health aceds assessment (CHNAY? IR0, skip To bong 9 .

”_‘l'(.‘;. indhicale what the CHNA roperl describes {cheek alt thal apply):
a [)_'!] A delinition of the comnity seeved by Ihe hospital facilily
Demographics of the community

< Exsting health cire fazitiios and resoutces wiltun 1he contmunily that are avatabla 1o respond o tbe bealth necds of
the commumly

How tfals was cblained
Tho health needs of the conmunily

Primary and chronic diseasa necds and olher health issues ol uninsured persons, low-incame persons, and
magrily groups

Tha process for identilying and pricatizing coneumity tealth necds and services o mael the conrmunily health needs

[

‘P‘Cj

w1
HERESES

h The process for consulbng with porsons represenling the commusity's inlerests
i Informalion gaps that limit the hospilak facility's abibty lo assess the cammunily's health noeds
i =1 Omer (tfescnbte in Sechion C)

2 indicale tne lox year the bospital facdty fash condutled o CHNA 2013

3 dncordiching ts most recent CHNA, G the Bospatat Q20hly 1ae 1610 2ccaantanput from p2rsent wha sepretent tha brozd indaresty of tha cormunty
senvtd by the hispdatdacifity, eraluding thosa with sEecial sroatedge of of espetse m paths hoalthd 1 ¥es, descoba an Saclion € how the hasp {2l
fazhty 1ok tnto ascount input from perseas wha eepresent the communaty, dnd wientdy e porscns the Taspnal Gaaley consulted

4 Was the hospital dacility's CriNA conducled with one or more otiwer ImJ[ulat facilines? 1l 'Yes,' fist lhe

olher hospila fagilifics in Section ©. L o PART V

(521

Did tha hospilal facilily make ils CHNA .wduly avallable to the pubilt:?
1 Yes,” indicate how Lhe CHNA was made wadely avantable (check alkthat apply):
Hospitol Incitily's wobsite Qistardy: HTTP /7 /W02 HOULTONREGIONAL . ORG/ ?P=5441

tio

..... PART.V

FESES]

Ot website (st FTTP : / /000 . EMIS . ORG/DOCUMENT-LIBRARY /

[ Availabfe upon request from e hespltal facilily

d 7] Othaer (geseribe in Section )

6 IMine bospilat lacdily addressed needs sdenbiliod in s most recently cordutted CHNA, ndicate now (check all that apply
aﬁsﬁo! Ine end ol the lax year):

i X Adeption of 2o implementabicn stalegy that sddeesses eath o tha conamunily bealth siecds idenhl e Whrewih b= CHINA

Iy X Exccidian of the implomentalion stralegy

c| Patlicipation in the development of o communily -wule plan

41 Poatbeipation in the execulion of o communty-vadde plan

e [l Inctusion of o conwmyrnly benefit section in operalional plans

i1 Adoption of o budget tor provision ol services thit address the needs denbfied i the CHNA

4 Prioritizaton of heallh aceds in s comimly

h (%] Priotitization of services that the hospital Tacilly will yndertake lo moet heallh necds i1 its communily
| Olker {descnby2 1n Soctor C)

7 Did Ihe hospitat faciity address all of the needs idenliiod w its most recently conducted CHNA? I 'No', oxplain
in Seclion € which nceds it has not addressed and the reasons why it has nal acdressed such needs.

8 a Did the orgonization Incur an oxciso tax under sechion 4959 !ur the ||D‘|Jll.'!l lacuhly 5 lnilum to ct}m!ucl H C! H‘w\ as
raquired by seclion BOVN(3)2 ... ... ..

L "Yes' lo tine 8a, did the organization fito Foun 4720 1o report he section 4959 exciso tax?

¢ IF"Yes' to hine 85, whal is Lre tolal amgount of seclon 4959 eacisa lax the orgarzalion eporied an Form 4720 {or all of s
hospilal facililies? g

N
P 3-

BAA Schiodule K (Form 990) 2013
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Schedula 1 (Form 590} 2003 [HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page b
[EatViz ] Facllity Information (continued) HOULTON REGIONAL 1IOSPITAL Copy 1 of 1
financial Assistanco Polley V. T
Did the nospital tacility have i place during the taw year a waillen inancial assistance paticy thal: -
9 Caplained ehgilsility criteria fot linancial assistance. and vikether soch assislance inclados lree o discounted care? 9§ X
10 Used foderal poverly guitdetines (FPG) lo delerming ofigilility for peoviding freo care? A o REIRI b 4 o

i Yes, idicate the FPG famity income limit for aligibility {or free caro: 150 %
1 “o,” uxplain in Section € the enitena the hospital facility used T
11 Used FPG 1o determine oligibility tor providing discounted care?, .
i "Yes," indicale the FPG family income Nmit for eligibilily for discounted care: 150 %
It 'to,’ explain in Section G the crilerta the haspital acilily used, T
12 Explained the basis for caleulating amounts charged o patients? o
i *Yes, indicate (he faclors used in delermining such amaounls (check all Whal apply):
Income foval
[ Assel level
¢ P_. Medical indigency
d | Tinsuranco slatus
o [ | Uninsuted discount
{
g

=
(8]

| Medicalditedicars

Siate regulation

v || Residoency

[ ] Oar escribe in Section €)

13 Explained the melhod for applying ter financial assistance? . .. T
14 Included measutas to publicize the policy wilthin tho cammunily servedd by the hospilat tacihly? ... ..
i *Yes,' indicate how the hospital [acilily publicized the pelicy (check all that apply):

1€t

h] 3 Tho policy was poesled on the hospital Iacitity's wohsile

h 3 The pelicy was attached to bithing inveices

¢ {¥] The policy was posted in the hospita! facilily's emergency toois of wailing rcoms
d X1 The poticy was posled in the hospilal facility's adimissions offices

a [X] The policy was provided, in writing, 1o palionts an admission o the hospital facilily
¢ [¥] The policy was avallable on raguost

g [ ] Othar (descute in Section C)

Billing and Collcctions

15 Did the hospital !aci}i\l}y lave in place during the lax year a separole hilling and colleclions policy, or & wrillen financiat
assistance policy (FAP) thal exphained actions the tospital facilily may lake wpon nonepaymentd.. ... o 15 X

16 Check alk of tha following achions aganst an intwiduat that wera perantted undar the hospulat facily’s pohcies duting the
tax yoar bofore making reasonable oltorls Lo datunmine the individuat's eligibilily under the facilily's FAP:
a D Reporting lo credil agency
b [] Lawsuits
¢ [ JLions on resitences
d [ ] Body allachments
e D Other similar actions (descube m Sechion C)

17 Did tha hospital facility or an aulhanzed a third party peiform an-{ of tha {ollgwing aclions dutag the tax year belore
naking rensonable elforls 1o delermine lio individual’s eligibilily untler the facility's PAR? ... ..o L 17 b4

I *Yas,' check alt actions in which lhe hospilal facility or & (hird parly engaged:
a [:] Ropotling le credit agency
b D Lawsuits
c Lians on resitiences
d E] Rody altachmenls
o D Othor simvlar actions {describa in Section €)

oAk Sthedule 1 (Form 990) 2013
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Schiedule H (Form 990) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-1134386 Page 6
[PartVi: ] Facility Tnformation (continued) HOULTON REGIONAL NOSPITAL Copy 1 of 1
18 Inticala which eflorls Ihe hospital facilily ntade holere initialing any of the actiens checked i Iing 17 (chieek all that apply)
a | JMotthed indsvtuats of the firansral assislance pohcy an adimusson
i {:] Hokhed ndividuals of the heancial assistanse palicy puar 1o ¢ scharge
c [_} Hotikied indwidunts of e firancial assistance pobty v commumeations with fhe indwiduals regaeding the sdwaduals’ bitis
o H Documented its delermination of whelher indivituals were eligible fer inancial assistance under tie hospital
— facdity™s financiol assistance palcy
¢ { ] Other {descabe in Seclien C)
wl‘olicy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yeos | Ho

19 Dig Wiz hospital lacility have in place dwing the tax year a wriillen pohey telating lo emergency medical care that

requites e hospdal fatsdity Lo provide, without discuimmation, cate for emergency medical condibons 16 indivittuals
regatdliess ol therr ehgibdlity under the hospitad facihiy's finangial assislance poley?. ... . L

1 Ho," indicaly why;
o {j The hospilal facilily thid not provide care for any emergency medics!l conditions
1 [j The hospilal facilily’s policy was nol in wiiling

¢ D The hospilat facility imited vho was eligible to recuvive care for amergency medical conditions
{desentse i Section C)

d [} othar gescnta i Section €)

Chanes to Individuals Eigible for Financlal Asslslance under the FAP (FAP-Eligiblo Individuals)

20 Indicate bow the hospilal facbty deteinuned, dunng the b year, the mawmum amounts thal can ba charged o
Faf*-eligible individuals tor emergency of olher metdcally necessary care,

E] u The tospdal factity used ils towesl negolialed comnercial insurance rate when caleuatiog the masdnum amounts
that conn be chargod

i D The Fospitad facifily used the average ot ils Lheee lovest negolinled comarercial insurance tales vhen caleusting tha
ximum amounts 1hal can be charged
c ﬂ Tha hospital facllity used Ihe Medicare rates when calculating the midmunt antounts that ¢an be charged

d [)q QOthar {descnye in Seclion ) PART V

21 Duwring the tax year, did the hespilal tacilily charqu any of its FAP -eligible indivittuals, to whe the hosgital facility
provided cmergency of olher medicatly necessary scivices more than e amounts geneally billed to individuals
wiho hod insurance covering suchcare? ... ... . ... I e B .
i "fes,” cxplan in Sechon C,

22 Dunng the tax yoar, did the hospilnd faclity charge any FAP-eligble indinduni an amound enual Lo (e gross
charge far any service provided lo thal individual? ... ... ... - . o

it *res,’ ¢xplain m Sechen C.

Schedute H (Forn 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2003 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 7

[BaAWVE= F aclilty Information {conlinued) Copy of

Sacllon €, Supglnmonlnl Information for Part V, Secllon B, Provide descriplians requlred for Port V, Seclion B, lines Vj, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,
12i, 14g, 16e, 17, 180, 19c, 19d, 2040, 21, and 32,11 applicable, provide separate descriptions for each focilily In o facilily reparting group,
designaled by ‘Facility A, ‘Facilily 8.° al¢.

PART V, LINE 3 . ACCOUNT INPUT FROM PERSON WHO REPRESENT THE COMMUNITY

FACILITY: HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL

THE_RESULTS FROM THE SURVEY WERE DISTRIBUTED TO ALL INVOLVED AGENCIES. STAFF EROM
HOULTON REGIONAL MEET PERIODICALLY AND WORK WITH THESE GROUPS ON AN ONGOING BASIS, WE

ALSO RELY ON FEEDB FROM OUR_PAT EMP 8 CAl_STAFF D_BOARD MEMBERS

REGARDING SERVICE NEEDS,

PART.V. LINE 4 - LIST OTHER HOSPITAL FACILITIES THAT JOINTLY CONDUCTED NEEDS ASSESSMENT
FACILITY: HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
THE HOSPIT ICTPATED I UALITAT LDER. SURVEY THAT INCLUDED

ME OSPYTALS, 9 OTHE I OSPIT BLIC HEALTH COUNC

AND_17 HEALTHY MATNE PARTHERSHIPS,

TV, LINE 200 - OTHER BILLING D ONO DUALS S CE

FACILITY; HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL

IF A PATIENT IS KNOWN TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, THE CHARGES ARE

WRITTEN OFF WHEN INCURRED OR BILLED TO THE _PATIENT AT THE SLIDING SCALE OR REDICED

RATE, IF ELIGIBILITY IS NOT KNOWN AT THE TIME OF SERVICE, THF PATIENT WILL RECEIVE

TELY

AFTER IT WAS DETERMINED THEY QUALIFIED FOR_FREE_OR DISCOUNTED CARF.

HAA TEEAISDIL OiN4 Schedule B (Form 990 2013



Schodule H (Form 930) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386

Papo 8

(PartV. “TFacllity Informatlon (confinued)

Socllon D, Othor Hoalth Care Facillties That Are Nol Licensed, Roglstered, or Simliarly Rocognlzed ns a Hospital Facllity
(st in order o size, from largosi to smallesl)

How many non-hospital heallh care facifilios did the organization operate duting the {ax year? 2

Name and address Typo of Facilily {descibe)

2 SIGRID E TOMPKINS RURAL HEALTH CENTER RURAL HEALTH CENTER
22 HARTFORD STREET
HOULTON, MF 04730

3__HOULTON FAMILY PRACTICE RURAL HEALTH CENTER
22 HARTFORD STREET
HOULTON, ME 04730

BAA

TEEAJEO3L 03113



Sehadule B (Form 930) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-71134386 Puge §
[FartVI [ Supplemental information
Complote Whis part ta provide the following information,

1 flequhiod descriplions, Provide the doscriplions tequired for Part |, fines 3c, Ga. and 72 Part it and Pard L lines 2, 3, 4, 8, ind 9.

2 Heeds assessmenl. Desciibe how the oiganizalion assesses Ihe health care necds of the communities il serves, in addition lo any
CHNAs reporled in Pail v, Section B,

3 Patient ctlucation of clipibility (or asslslance, Dascribe how the crgazation mforms and educates patients and persons wha may be
Eilled for patient care abaul iher ehoidily 1o assistance under federal, state, of legal government rograms ¢ wnder the argamzalicn’s
financial assistonce pohey.

4 Communily information, Descabe the communily the erganization senves, 1aeng into account the geographic ated and demagtaphic
constituems il serves.

Promolion of communlily health. Provide any athet information urpotlast to descriing how the arganization’s haspilal factities or other
health care faciltios furlhor sts exemp! putpose by promatng the beallt ot the commundy (e.6., open medical staff, comaumity boad, use
ol surpius {unds, ele.).

6 Aliated health care system, i the arganization is parl of an athliated health caro systom, describe Ihe respeclive roles ol Lhe

organkzation and ils alfitiales in pronwo ing Ihe health of he commumlies served,

7 State filing of community bienelil report, i applicable, ilenlily all states valh wduch Ihe organizalion, o a telated oiganization, les o
communily benelil repor.

1%,

PART |, LINE 3C - CHARITY CARE ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA (FPG IS NOT USED)

DISCOUNTED CARE PROVIDED IN THE RHC SETTING, BEGINNING AT _150% OF FPG.

PART|JJNE7-EXPLANATKNIOFCOSTMK%METHODOLOGY

COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO WAS USED TO DERIVE CHARITY CARE A COST IN THE TABLE.

COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO ¥AS ALSO USED TQ DERIVE THE COST OF MEDICAID SERVICES, WHICH 135

INCLUDED AS A PORTION OF THE UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID COMMUNITY BENEFIT EXPENSE. THE

COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO WAS DERIVED FROM WORKSHERT 2, RATIO OF PATIENT CARE

COST~-TO-CILARGES .

PART L, LINE 7G - COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH PHYSICANS CLINICS

SUBSIDIZED HEALTH SERVICES CONSISTS OF CARDIAC & RESPIRATORY RENABILITATION CLASSES.

CARDIAC REHAB PHASE IIT1 AND RESPTRATORY REHAB PHASE 111 CLASSES ARE OFFERED TO THE

HRI PATIENT BASE, BUT ARE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR RETHBURSEMENT FROM 'THIRD PARTY

INSURANCES. PATIENTS PAY UP FRONT TO NITEND ‘THESE SESSTONS, THEREFORE CHARITY CARE

AND BAD DEBT DO NOT APPLY. COSTS FOR THESE SESSIONS HAS BEEN DETERMINED BY USING

ACTUAL STAFF TIME LOGGED TO TEACH THE SESSIONS. FACILITY COSTS HAVE BEERN INCLUDED

BASED OM THE TIME USAGE OF THE CLASSES COMPARED TO THYE AVATLABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE .

THIS PERCENTAGE WAS THEN MULTIPLTED AGAINST THE FACTLITY COSTS DRAVN DOWN BY THE

CARDIAC DEPARTMENT ON THE MEDICARL COST REPORY.

DIRECT STAFFING & BENEFIT COSTS $ 9,528

FACILITY COSTS $17, 515
BAA TEEANRUR. 1007) Schadala 14 (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386 Page 9

[Part VI TSupplementalinformation

Complete this past lo provide the following inlormation,

1
2
3

6

7

Required doscriptions. Provide the descriptions 1oquwred for Part |, tines 3¢, 6, and 7 Part Il and Part (1), lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and 9b.

Needs assessmant, Describe how the organizalion assesses the health care naeds of the communities Il serves, in addition to an
CHNAS roported in Part V, Secllon B. 4

Patlant oducatlon of ellgibliity for assistance, Doscribe how the organization infoims and oducatos palienls and persons who may be
billed for potient care aboul thew aligibiity for assislance under lederal, state, or local governmant programs ¢ under (He organizalion's
financial assisiance policy.

Community Infarmation, Descnibe the community the orgamization serves, 1aleng nto account the geographuc area and demegraphic
constiluenls il serves.

Prometion of community health, Provide any other information imiperiant lo desciibing how the organization's haspital tacilities o¢ other
hfallh c!are(facgmeslfu;the; its exempl puipose by promoling the heallt of tho communily {e.q., opon madical siafl, community boare, use
of surplus {unds, elc.).

Afflliatod hoalth care syston. If the organizalion is ﬁall of an affilialed health care systom, describe the rospeciive rolos of the
organizalion and its affiliates in promoling the heallh of the communilies sarved.

State filing of r.ommunlt‘y benefit report. If appticabla, identity all stales wilh which tha organization, ¢r a retoled organization, lites a
communily benefit repori.

PART |, LINE 7G - COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH PHYS|CANS CLINICS (CONTINUED)

CLASS REVENUES COLLECTED {8 4,442)

NET COMMUNITY BENEFIT 522,601

PART lil, LINE 2 - METHODOLOGY USED TO ESTIMATE BAD DEBT EXPENSE

WE USED WORKSHEET A TO ESTIMATE BAD DEBT EXPENSE (AT COST), WHICH IS A

COST~TO~CHARGE METHODOLQGY .

PART Ill, LINE 3 - METHODOLOGY OF ESTIMATED AMOUNT & RATIONALE FOR INCLUDING IN COMMUNITY BENEFIT

THIS AMOUNT IS BASED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S BAD DEBT EXPENSE AT COST (CALCULATED AT

LINE 2) MULTIPLIED BY THE PERCENTAGE OF PERSONS IN AROOSTOOK COUNTY BELOW THE

POVERTY LEVEL {16.3%). THE HOSPITAL USES THE FEDERAL POVERTY GUIDELINES TO

DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY FOR PROVIDING FREE CARE TO LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS. THE FAMILY

INCOME LIMIT FOR ELIGIBILITY FOR FREE CARE IS 150% OF POVERTY LEVEL. WE ASSUME THAT
THE DEMOGRAPHICS OF THE PATIENTS COMPRISING QUR BAD DEBT EXPENSE ARE SIMILAR TO THE

DEMOGRAPHICS OF ARCOSTQOK COUNTY (THE COUNTY WE ARE LOCATED IN). PER THE US CENSUS

BUREAU QUICKFACTS FOR AROOSTOOK COUNTY, MAINE, 16.3% OF PERSONS IN 2013 ARE BELOW

POVERTY LEVEL. SINCE OUR ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR OUR HOSPITAL IS 150% POVERTY

LEVEL AND WE USED THE PERCENTAGE BELOW 100% TO ESTIMATE THE POTENTIAL CHARITY CARE

WRITTEN OFF AS BAD DEBT, WE BELIEVE OUR CALCULATION IS REASONABLE AND CONSERVATIVE,

BAA

TEEARDAL 1040013 Schedula H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAIL, HOSPIYAL 23-7134386 Paye 9

[FartVIE]Supplemental Information

Complole this parl lo provide the foltowing infotmalion.

—

t

(5]

Roqulrod descriptlons. Provide the descnptions required tor Part |, kres 3c, Ga, and 7; Part It and Parl lit, tines 2, 3, 4, 8, and Sb.

Heeds assessment, Describe how tha otganization prsasses the heallh cato needs ol the communilies il serves, in addition to any
CHNAs teported in Part V, Seclion B.

Palient cdueation of cligibliity for nssislance. Describe how the organizalion informs and educates patients and persons who may be
Billed tor palignl care absut therr ehghalily for assistanze under federal, slate, of tocol gavernment progams ar undes the arganization’s
linancial assislance pohcy.

Commuaily informalion, Desenbe the commumiy the crganzakon serves, lawng inte account the geograplue atea and demagraphc
conslituonls il serves.

Pramolion of community healih, Peovicde any olher inlormalion smpastant to descnbing how the arganization's haspital lacililies or olber
health care facitles fudhar ds axempt putpose by promolng the kealth of the cemmunily (2.5, open medcal stafl, commumty beard, use
ol surplus funds, ete.).

Adlillated health care system. I the arganization is parl of an allikated health care system, doescibe the respochive rales of the
organizalion and Hs allilintes in promoling the health of tho communilies served.

Stalo 1ling ol comnu:nil? bonafit repart, I applicable, identily all slates with which the arganizalion, of a related arganizalion, bles a
community benefil roporl

PART [ll, LiNE 4 - BAD DEBT EXPENSE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE STATED AT THE AMOUNT MANAGEMENT EXPECTS TO COLLECT

FROM OUTSTANDING BALANCES, HAHAGEMENT PROVIDES FOR PROBABLE UNCOLLECTIDLE AMOUNTS

THROUGH A CHARGE TO _EARNINGS AHD A CREDIT TO_A VALUATION ALLOWANCE BASED ON LTS

ASSESSMENT OF THE CURRENT STATUS OF INDIVIDUAL ACCOUNTS. BALANCES THAT ARE STILL

OUTSTANDING AFTER MANAGEMENT HAS USED REASONABLE COLLECTION EFFORTS ARE WRITTEN OFF

THROUGH A CHARGE_TO ‘FHE VALURTION ALLOVANCE AND A CRERIT TO PATIENT ACCOUNTS

RECETVABLE,

PART I, LINE 8 . EXPLANATION OF SHORTFALL AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT

ADDI'TIONAL MEDICARE SHORTFALL - REVENUES AND COSTS NOT INCLUDED IN THE MEDICARE COST

REPORT :

cost PROFESSTONALL

REPORT FEES TOTA],
RETHMBURSEMENT  §18, 843,940 $1,511,708 $20,355,647
COSTS 518,594,818 $2,381,186 $20,976, 064
SHORTFALIL $ 249,062 ${.869,479) § ( 620,417)

THE HOSPITAL BILLS _FOR_VARIOUS PHYSICIAN SERVICES THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, THE CHARGES

AND COSTS RELATED TO_THOSE PROFESSTONAL SERVICES ARE NOT REPORTED IN THE HOSPITAL'S

COST REPORT,

BAA TECAIENY. 10013 Schedule B (Form 990) 2013
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[PaitViz] Supplemental Tnformation
Complele this part lo providn the lolfowing informalion.

1 Required descriplions, Provide the desceipions required for Part 1, lines 3c, Ga, and 7: Part 1) and Parl 18, tines 2. 3. 4, 8. ang 9b.

2 Heeds assessiment, Describe how the organization assesses tho koalth ¢are needs of the communitios il serves, in addition lo any
CHNAS roported iy Part W, Section B3,

3 Patient cducalion of cllgibility for assistance, Descobe how the erganizalion informs and educales palienls and persens who iy be
tullad tor patent care about ther ehgibibly for astistance undor federal, slatn, or tool Gevernment progiams o ueder the organization's
financiai assislance pohicy.

4 Communily lnfermalion. Desenbie e communily the iganizalion serves, lolung into socount the geosgraphse arca and demographic
constiluents il serves.

5 Premollon of conunutily lieatth, Pravide any other information important to desceiling how the erganization's hospilat facilities or other
Fealth eare faciltios turthee ds exempt pumpase by prowoting tee Lisalh of 1ha communily (e.g.. epen medical stalf, cemmunity board, use
af surplus funds, elc.)

¢ Aliialed heallh care system. If ihe organization is part of an affiiated health cave syslom, deseribe the respacliva otes of the
organization and its allilidles in pramohing the heatth of the communilies served.

7 Slate liling of communll‘y benelit report, 11 applicable, identify abl states with which tho organization. or a related organizalion, files n
community benetd repor

PART lll, LINE 8 - EXPLANATION OF SHORTFALL AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT (CONTINUED)

PROFESSIONAL FEE RETMBURSEMENT: WIEH PREPARTHG THE COST REPORT TOTAL CHARGES BY

DEPARTMENT ARE TAKEN FROM PHE GEMERAL LEDGER, DETAIL REPORTS BY PROCEDURE AND

INPATIENT/QUTPATIENT ARE GENERATED FOR _THOSE DEPARTMENTS THAT INCLUDE PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE REVENUE, AND PROFESSIOHAL SERVICE REVENUE T35 THEN SUBTRACTED FROM TOTAL

REVENUE TO ARRIVE AT REVENUE TO REPORT ON WORKSHEEY ¢ ON THE CQOST REPORT. THE SAME

REPORTS WERE RUN_FOR ONLY MEDICARE PROFESSTONAL SERVICE REVENUE BY INPATIENT AND

QUTPATIENT, THPATIENT WEDICARE PROFESSTONAL FEE _REVERUL_WAS THEN REDUCED BY THE

THRPATIENT MEDICARE PROFESSTONAL FEE DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE ON_THE GENERAL LEDGER T0

ARRIVE, NP PROFESSIONAL FEE RETHBURSEMENT. OUTPNITENT MEDICARE PROFESSIONAL FER

REIMBURSEMENT WAS DERIVED BY MULTIPLYING THE GROSS REIMBURSEMENT OM THE CAH-FEE

RETMBURSED PROVIDER SUMMARY REPORY (REPORT TYPE_B855) BY THE PERCENTAGE OF

PROFESSIOHAL CHARGES INCLUDED IN THE SAME REPORT.

PROFESSTCHAL _FEE CQOSTS: MEDICARE PROFESSTIOHAL FEE COSTS _WERE DERIVED BY DETERMINING

THE PERCENTAGE OF PROFESSIONAL FEF REVENUE BY SPECTALTY SERVICE RELATED TO MEDICARE

AND_MULTIPLYING THE SPECIFIC PROFESSIONAL COSTS SUMMARIZED RBY SPECIALTY SERVICE

(A-0-2 SUPPORT)_BY THE MEDICARE PERCENTAGE,

SHORTEALL; THE PROFESSTONAL FEER REIMBURSEMENT IS 5869,479 LESS THAN THE

PROFESSIONAL FEE COSTS.

BAA VECAISORL 1001113 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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[PERYIET Supplemental information
Complate Lhis parl to pravide tho following informalion,

1
2

3

Roquirad doscrlptions, Provide the doscriplions required for Pail 1, linos 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part 11 and Part 111, fines 2, 3, 4, 8, and 9b.

Heeds assossment, Dascribe how the crgenizallon assesses the hoallh eare needs of the communilios it servas, in oddilion lo any
CHNAs tepotied in Parl V, Seclion B,

Patlent education of eligibllity for assistance, Dascriba how lhe organizolion informs and educales palienls and persons who may be
miled for palient care aboul their efigitihily for assislance under fedaral, state, of local goveinment ptograms of under Lhe organization's
linanciat assistance policy.

Community informatlon, Descrsbe the communily the orgamization seives, laking inlo account tho grographic area and demogeaphic
constiluenls il servos,

Promollen of communily heallh, Provide nng other informalion imporlant Yo describing how the organizalion’s hospilal facililiss or other
hfallh :iare'iacgmestfu;ihm ils exempl putpose by promgling the healih of the community (e.9., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Aflillated healih care syslem, If the organtzalion is ﬂarl of an aflitialod heailh care syslem, describe Lhe respeclive roles of the
arganizalion and its affitinles in pramoling the heatth of the communities sorved.

State {fllinp of communllr benelll report, It applicable, identily all slates with which ihe arganization, ar a relaled organizalion, files o
communily bencfit reporl.

PART lIl, LINE 9B - PROVISIONS ON COLLECTION PRACTICES FOR QUALIFIED PATIENTS

THE HOSPITAL HAS MANY INDIVIDUAL POLICIES THAT RELATE TO COLLECTIONS., THE HOSPITAL
HAS_A FREE CARE DISCOUNT POLICY WHICH SPECIFIES THE COLLECTION PRACTICES TQ BE

FOLLOWED FOR_PATIENTS WHO ARE KNOWN TO _OUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE, WHEN AN

APPLICATION IS RECEIVED THAT MEETS THE INCOME FLIGIBILIT UIREMENT. SEARCH OF

THE_BILLING/ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1S PERFORMED TO LOCATE ALL ACCOUNTS FOR MEMBERS OF

THE HOUSEROLD. THE ACCOUNTS FOR HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS ARE THEN FLAGGED AS “"FREE",

BALANCES ARE WRITTEN OFF, AND AN APPROVAL_LETTER IS LED TO TH PLI COPY

OF THE APPLICATION IS PLACED IN THE FREE CARE RINDER AND RETAINED THERE FOR THREE

MONTHS YCH IS THE LENGTH OF TIME AN APPLICATION IS VALTD AND IN EFFECT. SELF-PAY

ACCOUNTS ARE REVIEWED FOR OPEN/ACTIVE FREE CARE APPLICATIONS BEFORE BILLING THE

PATIENT, IF THE PATIENT HAS AN OPEN/ACTIVE FREE CARE APPLICATION, THE BALANCE IS

PLACE FOR THE SLIDING FEE DISCOUNTS THAT ARE AVAILABLE TOQ PATIENTS OF THE

ITTEN-OFF AS CHARITY CARE AND THE PATIENT IS NOT BILLED, A SIMILAR PROCESS IS I

ROSPITAL-BASED RURAIL HEALTH CLINICS,

PART Vi - NEEDS ASSESSMENT

THE HOSPITAL PARTICIPATED IN THE 2014 EMHS QUALITATIVE STAKEHOLDER _SURVEY, THIS I8

FOLLOW UP TQ THE ONE MAINE HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT DONE IN JANUARY 2010,

BAA

T SULTS E_DI UTE L_E C BEEN REVIEWED B
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|EArV(E] Supplemental Information

Camplele this parl lo provide the lollowing informatien.

1 Requiired desciptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, mes 3c, 6a, and 7; Part ii and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and %b.
2 Needs assessment, Doscribe how the organization assessos tho health care neods of the communilies It serves, in addition to an
CHNAs reporled in Parl V, Soction B. ¥

3 Palient educalion of ellgiblilty for assistance, Describe how lhe grganizalion Informs and educales patients and persons who may be
bitted fer patient care aboul thait eligibihity for assislance under federal, slate, or local governmenl piograms o under the organizatien’s
hinanoial assisiance policy.

4 Communily informalion. Descnbe the community the orgamzalion servas, laking into accounl the geographic area and demopgraphic
conslituenis il serves.

5 Promollon ol communiiy health, Provide any olker Informallon Imporlant to doseribing how Lho arganizalion's hospilal facillifos of olher
h?alm c'aro'lacgmes!ru;iher its cxempl pupose by promoting lhe heatth of tho community (0.9.. open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ate.).

6 AlliHaled hoalth care systom. I the arpanization is Rall of on affilizled heallh care system, doscribe the respeclive rotes of the
organizalion and its aliiliales in pramoling the health of the communities served.

7 Slate llling ol communll?v bonelit report, Il applicable, identify all slates with which tha organization, or a related organization, fites o
community benelit report.

PARY Vi - NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CONTINUED)

ARGOSTOOK COUNTY {CUR PRIMARY SERVICE AREA) HAS BEEN LINKED TO OUR WEBSITE,
THE_REPORT SUMMARIZES KEY FINDINGS TO BE INVOLVING GAPS IN_PROVIDED CARE AND

BARRIERS TO ACCESS_THAT CARE, THE HOSPITAL CONTINUES TO SEEK IMPROVEMENT IN THESE

AREAS THROUGH THE FOLLOWING:

ENTAL LTH SERVICES - WE HAVE A PART IP WITH OUR LOCAL MENTAL HEALTH AGENCY
TO _PROVIDE CONSULTATION BOTH IN QUR _EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT AND ON OQUR INPATIENT UNIT,
DENTAL CARE - WE HAVE WORKED TO IMPLEMENT THE "FIRST TOOTH" PROGRAM IN OUR PHYSICIAN
PRACTICES. THIS TNVOLVES A FLUORIDE VARNISH TO YOQUNG CHILDREN DURING THEIR ANNUAIL

PREVENTATIVE HEALTH EXAM. WE HAVE ALSO ALLOWED A TRAVELING DENTAL PROVIDER TO USE
QUR_PROPERTY FOR A CLINIC SITE,

ERIMARY CARE -~ WE HAVE BEEN ACTIVELY RECRUITING PHYSICIANS TO FILL VACANCIES I

OUR_PRACTICES.

SPECIALTY CARE ~ WE CONTINUE TO PROVIDE SPECIALTY PHYSICIAN SERVICES IN OUR CLINIC

LOCATION. THIS PREVENTS PATIENTS FROM HAVING TO TRAVEL QUTSIDE OF OUR AREA FOR

SERVICES

HOME_HEALTH VISITS - WE CONTRACT WITH A LOCAL HOME HEALT CY TO VISIT RECENTLY
GED PATIENTS THAT MEET CERT ICAL CRITERIA, THIS HOME VISIT ALLOWS THE

NURSE_TO REVIEW MEDICATIONS, ASSESS THE SAFETY OF LIVING CONDITIONS, AND ANSWER

QUESTIONS THE PATIENT MAY HAVE,
BAA
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(PR VI Stpplemental Information

Camplete this parl to provide the lolawing informalion.

i

2

3

(2]

ftequlred descriplions, Provide the descriptions required for Pait 1, tines 3¢, Ga, and 7: Part I and Part 111, linos 2, 3, 4, 8, and 90,

Heoils assessment. Describe how he orgaizalion assesses the heallh care noeds of the connunilies it serves, in addilion 1o any
CHiMAs roparled in Parl V, Seclion 13,

Patient education of cligihility for assistance. Describe how the arganization informs and educates patients and persons who niay be
iilted for patignt care abott thair elighilty tor assslance under fedeal, stale, of lucal government prograins of ender ke erganization’s
Lingneial assistance policy.

Comnamily informaltien. Descabi (e comniuily Ihe crgatrzalion seives, laking nfo accound 1ie geograpiue area and demographic
constituents i serves.

Promotion af cominunily health, Provile an, other infermabon imporlianl te describing how the arganization's hospital facitities or other
health care {acdhities further s exempl puipose rpwmﬂmgnwhemmotmammmmmﬁ(a@.mmnnmdesmmccmnmlemnm.me

ol surphus funds, elc).

Affiilated fiealth care system, i the owgamization is atk of an alfifiated heallh care syslem, dascribe the respeclive toles of the
otganizalion and ils aftliales in premoling the health of the convnunilies seeved.

Stale filing of community benelil repoil. i applicable, identify all states willy which the arganizalion, of a telated arganizalion, files a
comimunily benelil repor,

PART VI - PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

PATIENTS ARE MADE AWARE OF THE CHARITY CARE POLICY THROUGH STGHAGE TN WAITING ROOMS,

DIRECT NOTIFICATION BY STAFF, THFORMATIONAL, BROCHURES, HOTICES PRINTED OH THE BACK

OF PATIENT BILLS, AND POSTINGS ON OUR WEBSITE. IM ORDER 'TO QUALIFY FOR CHARITY

CARE, THE PATIENT IS ASKED TO _PROVIDE A WEDICAID DENMIAL LETTER. IF 'THE _PATIENT DOES

HOT KNOW HOW_TO APPLY FOR STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS, THEY ARE_REFERRED TO THE LOCAL

HEALTH _AND HUMAN SERVICES OFFICE., IF THE PATIENT IS AN INPATIENY, THE HOSPITAL'S

SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTHEMT WILL_ASSIST THE PATIENT IN FILING STATE AND FEDERAL

ASSIS'TANCE APPLICATIONS.

I} ADDITION, THE HOSPITAL HAS A_STAFE PERSON AVAILABLE TO ASSIST INDIVIDUALS IH

SELECTING WHICH MEDICARE_PART D _PLAN WOULD BE REST FOR THE PATIENT'S SPECIFIC

MEDICATION NEEDS. THAT SAME STAFE PERSON ADMINIGTERS YHE HOSPITAL'S PRESCRIPTION

ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.

PART VI - COMMUNITY INFORMATION

HRIL_SERVES THE_COWMMUNITIES LOCATED 1N SOUTHERN._ARQOSTOOR COUNTY AS WELL AS A FEH

COMMUNITIES IN_BORDERING COUNTIES. THE SERVICE AREA IS GEOGRAPNICALLY ISOLATED FROM

THE LARGER POPULATION CEHTER OF BANGOR, ME,  TRAVEL WITIIN THE SERVICE AREA AND 'TQ

OUT-QF-AREA_DESTINATIONS IS FURTUER COMPLICATED BY THE HARSH MALRE WINTERS .,

THE POPULATION TM AROOSTOOK COUNFY IS OLDER THAN THE STATEWIDE_AVERAGE. DASED ON

THE 2013 US CENSUS, 20.6% OF THE SERVICE AREA PORPULATION 1S ELDERLY {65+ YEARS),

BAA
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|FartVi...[Supplemental Tnformation

Complale this part lo provide the following mformation.

1
2
3

Requlred descriplions. Provide Ihe descriplions required lor Pa 1, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Il lines 2, 3, 4, 8. and 9b.

Heads assessmant, Describo how Ihe organizalion assesses the heatth care needs of the communilies it serves, in addition lo an
CHNAs 1eported in Part V, Seclion B, Y

Patlent educallon of cligibliity for asststance, Describe how the organization informs and educates palienis and persons who may be
billed for patient care aboul their chgibihty tor assislance undar fedaral, stale, or focol governmont programs o under the crganizalion's
finangial assislance policy.

Comntunity informatlon. Descste Ihe communily the arganizalien serves, 1aksnginto accout the gecgrapiue area and demographic
consliluenls it serves.

Promoalion of community health, Provide any other information imporlant lo deseribing how Ihe organization’s rospilal facilities or othor
hfalih ﬁaroffacg:hesllu;lhar ils exempt purpose gy ptamoling the heafh of the community {e.g.. open medical stafi, community board, use
of surplus {funds, olc.).

Alfillated hoalth caro system, H the organizntion is ﬁm' of an affilinted heallh care system, dascribe the raspeclive roles of the
organizalion and ils affiliates in promoling the health of Ihe communities served.

State filing of cummunl? benolit report. If applicable, identily all states wilh which The organization, or a relaled organizalion, fites a
communily benefit reporl.

PART V| - COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

WHICH TS HIGHER THAN THE STATE % OF ELDERLY. THIS HIGHER CONCENTRATION OF ELDERLY

COULD CONTRIBUTE TO_A DISPROPORTIONATE UTILIZATION OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES.

HRH_SERVICE AREA RESIDENTS ARE POORER AND CONFRONTED BY A SIGNIFICANTLY HIGHER

UNEMPLOYMENT RATE THAN MAINERS AS A WHOLE, MOST INCOME MEASURES FOR ARGOSTOOK

COUNTY ARE LOWER AND POVERTY IS HIGHER THAN STATEWIDE AVERAGES. 32.6% OF THE

ERVICE AR ESIDENTS ARE CONSIDERED TO BE LOW-INCOME (LESS THAN 200% OF THE

FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL) ACCORDING TO THE 2013 CENSUS COMPARED TO 27.2% IN MAINE AS A

WHOLE . AVERAGE UNEWPLOYMENT IN AROOSTOOK COUNTY FOR 2013 WAS 8.7% COMPARED TO 6.7%

FOR MAINE AS A WHOLE,

WIT PECT TO INSURANCE STATUS IN COMPARISON TO THE STATE, MORE SERVICE AREA

RESIDENTS ARE COVERED BY MEDICAID AND MEDICARE OR ARE UNINSURED.

PART V| - EXPLANATION OF HOW ORGANIZATION FURTHERS ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE

—AT HRH, ALL OUALIFIED PHYSICIANS IN THE COMMUNITY ARE ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICAL STAFF

PRIVILEGES AT THE HOSPITAL. NO QUALIFIED PHYSICIANS HAVE BEEN DENIED PRIVILEGES.

THE HOSPITAL IS GOVERNED BY A_COMMUNITY BOARD WITH ROARD MEMBERS RESIDING IN THE

HOSPITAL'S SERVICE AREA. BOARD MEMBERS COME FROM VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUNDS.

THE BOARD MEETS A MINIMUM OF TEN TIMES PER YEAR, EACH MEETING STARTS OFF WITH A

RO EDICATION SESSION ON TOPICS SUCH A LITY IMP REIMBU JENT

METHOBOLOGIES, AND REGULATORY REPORTING OR_CHANGES.
BAA
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[FartVl: [ Supplemental information

Caomplote Ihis parl lo provide e following information.

)

2

1

Required doscriplions. Provide the descripbans required for Part, fines Ic, 6o, and 7; Pal it and Pad I, tines 2, 3, 4, 8, and 9b.

Heeds assossmonl. Describe how the orqanzation assessos the health cate needs of the communities it serves, in addilion to any
CHNAS reperted in Pant v, Section 8.

fationt educatton of oligibility toi asslstance, Descnbe how the arganizalion informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about {heit chibily for assistance under faderat, slalo, or lacal government programs of unider he crganizalian's
hnanciat assislance policy.

Comenunity Inlormation. Descnbe tha communily 1he organizakan serves, taking e acceunt Ma geagraphee atea and demographic

corstiluents il serves,

Pramolion of comnunily heatily, Provide any other informsation important 1o deserbmg how the crganszalion’s hespial tacikiies ar olher
taalth care dacihtes futthe? ds exsmpl puepese by promoting the health of the community {e.q., open metheal stafl, communily bowd, vse

of surplus funds, et

Affiliated health care system, i the organizaticn is part of an aftikaled health care system. cescribe the respechve rotes of the
organization and ils alfibiales in prontoting the haalin of thu cammunilies soved.

State liling of cm_mnunll&( benolit roporl, If applicable, wiently all states with which the atganizakon, of a related orqanmization, los a
communily benelil report,

PART VI - EXPLANATION OF HOW ORGANIZATION FURTHERS ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE (CONT

THE HOSPITAL COORDINATES CONTINUING MEDICAL EDUCATION (CME) FOR ITS MEDICAL STAFY.

MANY OF TIE_SESSIONS ARE_PERFORMED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE WONTHLY MEDICAL STAFE

MEETINGS AND ARE_TOPICS THAT THE MEDICAL STAFY HAS EXPRESSED AN INTEREST id, THE

MAJORITY OF TIE SESSIONS ARE_SPONSORED BY THE HOSPITAL, HELD 1IN THIE HOSPITAL

CONFERENCE RODMS, AND YHE SPEAKERS DONALE THETR TIHE,

THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES VARIOUS MEDICAIL SCREENING PROGRAMS TO THE COMMURITY. ‘THE

HOSPITAL ALSO HOLDS VARIOUS HEALTH RDUCATION PROGRAMS AND HOSTS SUPPORT GROUPS 1N

ITS_CENTER _FOR_COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION,

BAA VECAMEY. 1079713 Schadule H (Form 930) 2013
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A bin 15456057

{Fonn 950) For certaln Olllcers, Directors, Trustees, ey Employees, nid Highest Campensated Employees

¥ Camplele |f the organizalion answered "Yes’ on Farnt 990, Par IV, fine 23,
¥ Allach lo Form 590. % See separale Instruclions,

2013

S0 YT Y b Teeat g * Information aboul Schedule J (Foim 990) and its instructions is Openlo Publle
v flewnde Gerage | al wwavldrs.goviormaio, Inspeclion

THve o e Stg i daton Ginptoyer identiticalon numbcr

HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPI'PAL 23-71134386

[Pnrlll Questlons Regarding Compensation

P Creck o appegprata toaes) o the crganzalon pro el ary of the lotowng to or for o persen bsted in Form 920, Par;
Vi Secton A dine Ta, Complete Patt 11 o prawide ooy ealevant ndoreaion reqgading Hese tems.

[: First-class or charler travel []l'loumng allowance or residence for personal use
{J Travel for companions [ ]F“‘aymcnts tor Lusiness use of porsonal resitfence
E Tax indemnification and gross-up payiments [}'leetl!h or soctal cleb dues on imitiaticn fees

E__—J! Buscretionary spenting account [}F-’ersonnl services {e.q.. maid, chauffour, chef)

B 1f any of the hoxes oo line 18 are checked, did he organization follow a vrillen policy regarding payment o
reimbursement or provisian of all of the expenses desenbed above? f 'No,' complete Poud i to explain

2 Duadine crgamzation require substantation puor lo reanbitsing o allowisny expenses ingurred by o¥ allicers, dicetors,
trusters, and otlicers, including the CEOQIErccubive Dhreclor, regarding the ilems cheched in line 1a?

3 indizate whch, o any, of tha {cllowitg he Dling arganzabien used to estabish (e compensalon of the Qtganzalsn's
CEQiEsecutive Direclor. Check ali that apply. o not check any boxes for metheds used by o related orgamization 1o
eslablish compensation of the CEOExeculive Director, bul explain in Part Hi,

[ﬂ Compengalion commillee DWullon enployment contract
D Independent compensalion consullant E] Compansation swivey or stady
[] Forn 990 of ciher nrganzatinng [E Approval by the boeastd of compensahon commillee

4 Dunng the year, dd any parson tisted in Fonm 990, Pard ViL Sechion A_line 1a with respect to the Ty crganization
af i related organizalion:

a Receive o sevoranca payment or change-of ccontal payment? . T,
hParlicepale in, of receive payment from, a supplemental norqualiticd retirement plan?
¢ Parhicipate i, of receive paymen from. an eyuity-basetd compensition Mrangement? .

It es to any of lings da-¢, sl the persons and provide the applicable antouals for eachs ilem in an 11,

Only scellon S01{c¥3) and 501(cX4) organizations musl complete linos 5.9,
5 For persans hsled in Form 930, Part Vil Seclion A, ine ta, did the owganizalion pay or acciue any compensation
contingent on tho revenues of;
a The orgnmzaticn? .
b ANy related crganization? ... L0

I 'Yes' to ling % o 5b, describe in Part 1§,

6 For persons listed in Farm 990, Parl Vil, Sechon A, fine La, did the organizalion jay of acciur dny compaensation
cantingent on the nel eamings of:

a The atganization?. .
b Any refaled orgsnization? e
It "Yos' to line 62 or Gb, describe In Part 11

7 For persens listed in Form 980, Part Wi, Section A, hno Ya, did the organization provide any non-ixog
praymenls net described mhings 5 and €7 )i Yes, describe in Part 11 S S

8 Wera any amounls reported in Fonn 930, Part VI pand or accroed pursuant o o conlrael that was subject
16 the initial conlract exceplion descebed in Regulations seclion 5349584 (a)(3)?
Hes, dosontie in Part il .. . . o
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons 0Nty 15450037

(Form 930 or 930-E2) | » Complote I tho arganlzalian answered 'Yos' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 280, 201 3
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ROULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386
Part|__JExcess Benefit Transactlons (seclion 501(c}(3) and seclion 50!%:)(4) orggnizalions only).
Complate if Ihe organization answered 'Yes' on Form 930, Parl IV, line 25a or 25b, or Foem 580.£Z, Parl V, line 40b.
(a}Iamo al eaquathed perisn {b) letalorship Detwsen Sequattied (¢) Deserpton of Bransathon () Corrociee?
1 prrson and o jaratalon
Yes | No
()
@)
{3)
{4
{5)
(6
2 Enler Ihe amount of tax incurred by the organizalion managers or disquatified persans during the year under
SOCHEN AGBE . ., e e e T
3 Enler the amaunt of tax, if any, on ling 2, abovo, reimbursed by the organization ... ................. ..ol Lof -1
-5 Loans to andfor From Interested Persons.
Complele if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 830-E2, Page Y, line 38a or Form 930, Part IV, fine 26; or il the
organization reporled an amount on Form 930, Part X, tine 5, 6, or 22,
{ayHiame of indereqted persen | (b)Realomho (e} Purpose {dtean laer (901 gn2 (9 Ba'anen dus (@) a cehadtt?| (W) Apmerrea | ) Wntten
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-] Grants or Assistance Benafiting Interested Persons.
Complete il the organizalion answerad 'Yes' on Form 930, Part IV, line 27.

o) Mame af wizresied oorsen (b) Azlateashp between nlefeslea parsan (e} Amourl of ystslares (d) Tyea of Assalange (2) Pwpdta af assstance
and tnd organizalion

(10)
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2013 HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23-7134386

Page 2
[PartlV" |Business Transactions Involving Interasted Parsons.
Gomplele if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 390, Part IV, line 283, 28h, or 28¢.
{4} Hame of islerestea peren fﬂiﬂiﬂ%"‘&‘f‘&“&‘&i (?aﬁm:f {d) Desgr.plon Bt Fastacton g&zﬁ"::"gﬂ‘?”
srganifaton reveruey?
Yer | le
(1) HASSAN E. ABOULEISH, INC. |PIR 100% OWNER 29,382, PHYSICIAN SERVICES X
(2) BARBARA MOAKLER SPOUSE OF CEO 67,922, WAGES /EMPLOYMENT X
(3) TERAN CLARK __|__WIFE OF DIR 43,207, WAGES/EMPLOYMENT X
(4) COMMUNITY LIVING ASSOCIATION
(5) CEO A DIRECTOR 24,872, YASTE COLLECTION SVCS X
(6) MATTHEW QUINT BROTHER OF CFO 18,328, WAGEEEMPLOYMENT X
(" HOULTON WATER COMPANY DIRECTOR - OFF 471,695, UTILITY SERVICES X
{8 SARAH LYNDS DIR DAUGH=-LAW 13,849, WAGES/EMPLOYMENT X
(%) ELISABETH CLARK DIR DAUGH-LAW 27,7182, WAGES/EMPLOYMENT 4
{10)
Supplemental Information
[Part v} Pmﬁ?& additional information for responses 1o questions on Schedule L {see instructions),
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2013 SCHEDULE O - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 2

CLIENT HRH HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23.7134386
sMins 04:35PM
FORM 850, PART IX, LINE 11G
OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES
(A) (B) {C) {D}
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUND-
—~—tOTAL . . .. SERVICES _ & GENERAL . RAISING
MISC CONSULTING & PROF SVCS 215,047, 70,844, 144, 203,
QUTSIDE SERVICES 485, 626, 485,626,
PEER REVIEW SERVICES 7,150, 7,150

PHYSICIAN & PHARMACIST SVCS 4,822,809, 4,822,809,
TOTAL § 5,530,632, 35,386,429 5§ TILWL, 50"
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Seplembes 30, 2014 Form 950, File your September 30, 2014 Farm 990 by May 15, 2015, W
Your new due date is May 15, 2015, Ike yous September 30, arm 990 by May 15, 2015, Wa encourage you touse

electronic filing—1the fastest and easlest way 1o file.

Vislt wwvw.irs.govicharities to learn aboul approved e-File providers, what types of
retums can be filed elecronically, and whether you are required 1o file elactronicatly.

Additional information o Visit www.iis.govicp2 112,

¢ For tax foims, Insbuctions, and publications, visit waw.is.gov or call
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).
* Keep this nolice for your records,

Il you need assistance, please don't hesltate 10 contact us.






FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014 and 2013

With Independent Auditor's Report




HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditor's Report
Financial Statements

Balance Sheets

Statements of Operations

Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes fo Financial Statements

Page

bW

o
1

20



BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Houlton Regional Hospital

We have audited the financtal statements of Houlton Regional Hospital, which comprise the balance
sheets as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of operations, changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implement-
ation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financia
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selscted depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We bhelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinjon.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of Houlton Regional Hospital as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the results of
its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Besrgy Dawrn Mol f Fundur, LL.C

Portland, Maine
January 21, 2015

Bangor, ME * Porlland, ME * Manchester, NH * Charleston, WV
v bemydunn.com



HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Balance Sheets
September 30, 2014 and 2013
ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net
Supplies
Current portion of assets limited as to use
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion
Propertly and equipment, net

Other assets
Investments
Deferred financing costs and other assets, net
Other long-term assets
Total other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Line of credit
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and other payroll obligations
Due to third-party payors
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assefs

Total liabilitftes and net assets

2014 201

$ 309,910 $ 121,080
7,600,541 6,576,482
772,018 768,382
308,787 302,696
367,859 465,482
256,169 270.226
9615284 _ 8504348
4,194,978 3,704,209
41,924,629 13,016,510
127,495 114,340
325,310 365,047
397,322 395.114
850,127 874,501
$26,582,018 $26,099,568
$ 1,159,559 % -
980,000 883,000
4,631,946 3,911,528
1,514,426 1,589,702
4,438,271 4,868,957
12,724,202 11,253,188
9,283,486 10,177,638
397,322 395,114
22405010 21,825 940
4,040,977 4,207,331
84,367 14,633
51,664 51,664
4,177,008 _4,273,628
$26,682,018 $26,099.568

.'“I'he éééﬁﬁi;ﬁ@iﬁg“notes are an integral part of these financial slatéme’nls.
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HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support
Inpatient revenue
Qutpatiend revenue
Skilled nursing facility
Total gross revenue

Deductions from revenue

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts)

Less provision for bad debis
Net patient service revenue

Other revenue
Meaningful use revenues, net
Net assets released from restrictions used for operalions

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Other fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Leases/rentals
Other expenses
Depreciafion and amortization
Insurance
Interest

Total expenses

Operating loss
Other gains
Investment income, net of fees
Realized gain on sale of investments
Net other gains

Deficiency of revenues, gains and other support over expenses

Net assels released from restrictions used for purchase of properly and
equipment

Net uprealized gains on investments

Decrease in unrestricted net assels

2014 2013
$ 20,635,208 $ 15,001434
59,044,456 58,187,910
. __ 3400605
79,679,662 76,679,949
32,734,372 _34.230.405
46,945,200 42,449,544
2,765,000 2,300,000
44,190,200 40,149,544
552,728 749,710
(159,795) 621,017
285 2,429
44,583,508 41,522,700
20,772,153 21,177,827
7,161,981 6,323,610
6,753,898 6,871,650
5,101,798 5,345,688
2,076,302 2,029,661
260,288 230,454
592,769 534,067
1,585,608 1,594,985
395,776 385,649
663,766 725136
46:364,339 _45218.727.
(770.831) _(3.696,027).
164,176 125,279
192,867 261,194
357,043 386,473
(413,788)  (3,309,554)
55,444 273,857
191,990 104,105

$___(166,354) $_{(2931,592)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Unrestricted net assets
Deficiency of revenues, gains and other support over
expenses $ (413,788) $(3,309,554)
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of
property and equipment 55,444 273,857
Net unrealized gains on investments 191,990 104,105
Decrease in unrestricted net assets (166,354) (2.931,592)
Temporarily restricted net assels
Coniributions 125,442 58,420
Investment income 21 24
Net assets released from restrictions (55,729) _ (276,286)
Increase {decrease)} in temporarily restricted net assets 69,734 (217,842}
Decrease in net assets (96,620)  (3,149,434)
Net assets, beginning of year 4,273,628 7,423,062
Net assets, end of year $_4,177,008 $.4,273628

The"accombanying'ﬁétés are an integral .pa'rt"of these financial statements.
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HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 013

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assels $ (96,620) $ (3,149,434)
Adjusiments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating aclivities

Realized gains on investments {192,867) (261,194)
Unrealized gains on investments {191,990) (194,105)
Depreciation and amortization 1,685,608 1,594,985
Bond premium accretion {48,397) (32,014)
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets (6,540) 50,295
Gain on sale of nursing home license - (278,784)
Provision for bad debts 2,755,000 2,300,000
Restricted contributions and investment income (125,463} (58,444)
Changes in current assets and liabilities
Patient accounts recsivable (3,779,059) (497,336)
Due to/from third-parly payors {430,686) 2,120,098
Supplies {3,636) 16,777
Prepaids 97,623 {4,338)
Other current assets 14,057 243,160
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 720,417 212,252
Accrued salaries and other payroli obligations . {75,276) {10,854)
Net cash provided by operating activities 222171 2,141,064
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments ' (1,516,551} {1,391,889)
Proceeds from sale of investments 1,391,393 1,356,295
Proceeds from sale of nursing home license - 278,784
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 8,200 9,500
Purchase of property and equipment . (298 598) (980,407)
Net cash used by investing activities . {415,558) (727,717)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net short-term debt borrowings (repayments) ‘ 1,159,559 (1,615,817)
Additions to deferred financing fees v {(34,206)
Refunds of deferred financing fees 6,500 -
Proceeds from restricted contributions and investment income 125,463 58,444
Payments on capital lease obligation (213,455) (204,612}
Principal payments on long-term debt _(695,852) (649,668)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities _ 382215 (2,445 759)
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 188,830 (1,032,412}
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 121,080 1,153,492
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $__ 308910 % 121,080

Noncash transactions:
During 2014, the Hospital entered into capital lease obligations acquiring assets with values of $160,552. The
lease commitments and the acquired assets have been treated as a noncash transaction.

During 2013, the Hospital refinanced $2,380,000 par Series 2003D Bonds by issuing Series 2013A Bonds,
The issuance and retirement have been treated as noncash transactions.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2043

B_e_scr_igﬁon of Organizatlpn and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Houlton Regionat Hospital {the Hospital) is a not-for-profit entity tocated in Houlton, Maine. The
hospital provides inpatient, outpatient, and emergency care services through its acute care facility
and two rural health clinics. On September 20, 2013, the Hospital sold its skilled nursing bed
licenses to another local facility and closed its Progressive Care Facility. The last patient in the
Progressive Care Facilily was discharged on August 31, 2013.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Estimates aiso affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual resulis could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include certain investments in highly liquid debt instruments with
original maturities of three months or less. During 2014, the Hospital had cash balances in a
financial institution that exceeded federal depository insurance limits. However, management
believes that credit risk related to these investments is minimal. The Hospital has not experienced
any losses in such accounts.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncoflectible amounts through a charge
to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to patient
accounts receivable.

In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each major payor source of revenue for the purposes of ‘estimating the
appropriate amounts for the allowance for doubtful accounts and the provision for bad debts. Data
in each major payor source are regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables relating to services provided to patients having
third-party coverage, an allowance for doublful accounts and a corresponding provision for bad
debts are established at varying levels based on the age of the receivables and payor source, For
receivables relating to self-pay patients, a provision for doubtful accounts and corresponding
allowance for doubtful accounts is made in the period services are rendered based on experience
indicating the inability or unwillingness of patients to pay amounts for which they are financially
responsible. Actual write-offs are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.




HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Supplies

Supplies are stated at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method) or market.

Assets Limited as to Use and Investments

Assets limiled as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements and
designaled assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for future capital improvements, over which
the Board retains control and which the Board may, at its discretion, subsequently use for other
purposes. Amounts required to meet current liabilities have been classified as current assets in the
balance sheets at September 30, 2014 and 2013.

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheets. Investment income or loss (including
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the deficiency of
revenues, gains and other support over expenses unless otherwise restricted by donor or law.
Unrealized gains on investments are excluded from the deficiency of revenues, gains and other
support over expenses.

Investments in general are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
balance sheets and statements of operations. Investments are periodically reviewed for
impairment to determine if such declines are other than temporary. Investments were evaluated for
impairment in 2014 and all impairments were considered temporary.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful lives of each class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line
method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over
the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such
amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the financial statements. Interest cost
incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a
component of the cost of acquiring those assets,

Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and
gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulation about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired iong-lived
assets are placed in service.




HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Deferred Financing Costs and Debt Premiums/Discounts

Deferred financing costs represent expenses incurred in obtaining permanent financing and are
being amortized over the life of the related bonds on the straight-line method. Original issue
premiums and discounts on the Hospital's bonds are also being amortized over the life of the
related bonds on the straight-line method.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital have been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity.

Operating Loss

Revenue which is related to patient medical care and which is normal to day-to-day operations of
the Hospital is included in operating loss. Aclivilies that result in gains and losses unrelated to the
Hospital's primary mission are considered to be nonoperating income {(expense), which includes
investment income and realized gains on sale of investments.

Deficiency of Revenues, Gains and Other Support Over Expenses

The statements of operations include deficiency of revenues, gains and other supporl over
expenses. Consistent with industry practice, unrealized gains and temporary unrealized losses on
investments and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions
which by donor restriclion were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets) are excluded
from this measure. :

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments.
Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from palients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-parly payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on
an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and-adjusted in future periods
as final setllements are determined.




HOULTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as
revenue. The Hospital maintains records to identify the amount of charges foregone for services
and supplies furnished under its charity care policy, as well as the estimated cost of those services
and supplies and equivalent service statistics. The following information measures the level of
charity care provided during the year ended September 30:

2014 2013
Charges foregone, based on established rates 'ﬁ$_~:1!33 1.904 $,1,312,896
Estimated costs and expenses incurred to provide charity care $ 747,000 $ 772,000
Equivalent percentage of charity care charges to all Hospital
patient charges 1.66% 171%

Cost of providing charity care services has been estimated based on an overall financial statement
ratio of costs to charges applied to charity charges forgone.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give
are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either
temporarily or permanently restricted funds if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the
use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of operations as net assets
released from restrictions.

Income Taxes.

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation and has been recognized as tax-exempt pursuant to
Section 501(c)(3) of the internal Revenue Code.

Rec]assifications

Certain amounts in the 2013 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
year's preseniation.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, management has considered transactions or events occurring
through January 21, 2015, which was the date the financial statements were avaitable o be
issued.
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September 30, 2014 and 2013

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party
payors follows:

Medicare - The Hospital is a Critical Access Hospital (CAH) and is reimbursed 101% of its
allowable cost for inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicare patients. The rural heaith
clinic services are reimbursed allowable costs. Both are reimbursed at tentative interim rates with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits
thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

The Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been audited through September 30, 2011 and seitled
by the fiscal intermediary through September 30, 2009.

MaineCare - As a CAH, services rendered to MaineCare recipients are reimbursed at 109% of
allowable cost. The Hospital is reimbursed at a tentative rate with final seftlement determined after
submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the MaineCare fiscal
intermediary. The rural health clinic services are reimbursed based on a prospective rate per visit
which was initially derived from the average cost per visit from two previous years’ cost report
filings.

The Hospital's MaineCare cost reports have been audited through September 30, 2012 and settled
by the fiscal intermediary through September 30, 20085. '

Anthem Blue Cross - The majority of services provided to Anthem Blue Cross subscribers are
reimbursed at a discount from established charges, with outpatient laboratory and radiclogy
services paid on the basis of established fee schedules.

Other - The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these
agreements are predominantly discounts from established charges.

Revenue from the Medicare program for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
accounted for approximately 51% and 49%, respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient service
revenue. Revenue from the Medicaid program for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
accounted for approximately 16% and 21%, respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient service
revenue, Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that
recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. Net patient service revenue
increased/{decreased) by approximately $355,000 and ($339,000) in 2014 and 2013, respeclively,
due to removal of allowances previously estimated that are no longer necessary as a result of final
or estimated seltlements.
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The Hospital recognizes patient service revenue associated with services rendered to patients who
have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for such services. For uninsured
patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Hospital recognizes revenue on the basis of its
discounted rates according to Hospital policy. Based on historical trends, a significant portion of
the Hospital's uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services rendered. Thus,
the Hospital records a provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in the period the
sefvices are rendered. Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but
before the provision for bad debts), recognized during fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and
2013 totaled $46,945,290 and $42,449,544, respectively, of which $4,648,029 and $4,212,026,
respectively, were revenues from self-pay patients, During 2014 and 2013, the Hospital's self-pay
write-offs were $4,235,557 and $3,764,339, respectively. Such increases resulted from increases
in revenue from self-pay patients.

Patient Accounts Recelvable

Patient accounts receivable were as follows:

2014 2013
Patient accounts receivable $ 12,857,470 $ 11,497,152
Lesls\'llowance for doubtful accounts - 2,161,429 2,017,670
Allowance for contractual adjustments 3,095,500 2,903,000
5,256,929 4,920,670
Net patient accounts receivable $_7.600,541 $_ 6,576,482
Investments

Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is set forth in the
following table. Amounts are stated at fair value.

2014 2013
Internally designated for capital acquisition
Cash and cash equivalents $ 107,447 $ 194,201
U.S. Government bonds 478 749
Corporate bonds 791,607 723,759
Marketable equity securities .3,295446 _2,785410

$.4,194.978 $ 3,704,208
Held by trustee under indenture agreement ' ) -
Cash and cash equivalents $. 308,787 & 302,696
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Other Investments

Other investments, stated at fair value, at September 30, 2014 and 2013, include:

2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,543 § 5,833
Marketable equity securities _ 118,947 108,507

$__127,495 $__114.340

Investment income and gains for assets limited as to use, cash equivalents, and other investments
are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
income:
interest and dividend income $ 164176 % 125279
Realized gain on sales of securities 192,867 261,194
Nonoperating gains 357,043 386,473
Interest and dividend income - operating 6,896. 5,540

$__ 363,939 $__ 393,013
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:.
Unrealized gains : $_.191,990 5__ 104,105

Investment return on accounts utilized for operating expenses is classified as operating income
with the remainder reported as nonoperating income. Investment income is reported net of
custodian fees of $16,731 and $14,959 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Fair Value Measurements

Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic (FASB ASC) 820,
Fair Value Measurement, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an
asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for
the asset or liabilily in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement
date. FASB ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair
value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.
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Level 2: Significant other cbservable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
simllar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not aclive, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corraborated by observable market data.

Level 3. Significant unobservable inpuis that reflect an enlity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or {iability.

Assels and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below.

Investments
Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Govarnment bonds
Corporate bonds
Marketable equity securities
Deferred compensation plan assets
and liabilities
Annuities
Mutual funds

Investmenls
Cash and cash equivalents
U.8. Government bonds
Corporate bonds
Markelable equity securities
Deferred compensation plan assels
and liabilities
Annuities
Mutual funds

Fair Value Measurements at September 30, 2014
Quoted Prices  Significant

in Active Other Significant

Markets for Observable  Unobservable

Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

Total {Level 1} {Level 2) {Level 3)
$ 115,995 $ 115,995 $ - $ -
478 478 - -
791,607 - 791,607 -
3,414,393 3,414,393 . -
220,062 . - 220,062
177,260 177,260 — = =
$4.719,795  §.3,708,126 791,607 $_220,062

. _Fair Value Measurements:at September 30, 2013 :

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
[dentical Assets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
$ 200124 3 200,124 $ - $ -
749 749 - -
723,769 - 723,759 -

2,893,917 2,893,917 - -

169,615 - - 169,615
225,499 225,499 - -

$4213663  $_3,320.289 $_723,759 $_169,615

The fair value of Leve! 2 investments is primarily based on the market prices of underlying assets

or comparable securities.
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Level 3 Valuation_ and Activitv

Annuities are not available for sale or traded on any securities exchange, and {ransactions in
similar investment instruments are not observable. Investments are valued at accumulated
balances, as credit risk is not considered significant.

The following is a reconciliation of investments in which significant unobservable inputs (Leve! 3)
were used in determining fair value:

Balance, October 1, 2012 $ 85,897
Contributions 83,224
Dividends 494

Balance, September 30, 2013 169,615
Contributions 43,399
Dividends 7,048

Balance, September 30, 2014 $.220,062

Pro_pert_y and quipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30:

2014 2013
Land and land improvements $ 1,333,425 $ 1,333,425
Buildings 22,267,937 22,148,934
Fixed equipment 6,174,626 6,140,100
Movable equipment 11,336,674 10,992,613
Construction in progress 48,116 . 206993
41,160,778 40,912,065
Less atlowance for depreciation and amortization {29,239,149) (27.895,555)
Net property and equipment $.11,921,629 $_13,016,510

Depreciation expense amounted to $1,552,405 and $1,5663,565 for the years ended September
30, 2014 and 2013, respecilively.
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Line of Credit

The Hospital has an available $1,700,000 variable interest line of credit with a bank, collateralized
by a perfected first position in the Hospital's investments. Interest is the Wall Street Journal prime
rate (3.25% at September 30, 2014) plus .5%, with a floor interest rate of 4%, and the line expires
March 2015. The outstanding balance under this credit line at September 30, 2014 was
$1,1568,559. There was no balance outstanding as of September 30, 2013,

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consisted of the following at September 30:

2014 2013
Maine Health and Higher Educational Facllittes Authority
(MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A, interest rates
varying from 2.0% to 5.0%, principal due in amounts
ranging from $240,000 in 2015 to $310,000 in 2022. $ 1,832,938 $ 2,052,938
Plus original issue premium, net 233,661 263,347

2,066,599 2,316,285

MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B, interest rates

varying from 3.0% to 5.25%, principal due in amounts
ranging from $185,000 in 2015 to $275,000 in 2027. 1,979,919 2,169,919
Plus original issue premium, net 143852 __ 158606

2,123,771 2,318,525

MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2008D, interest rates
varying from 4.0% to 5.75%, principal due in amounts

ranging from $75,000 in 2015 to $240,000 in 2027. 3,071,156 3,141,156
Less original issue discount, net _(221429) __ (23,045)

3,049,027 3,118,111

MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A, interest rates

varying from 4.256% to 5.0%, principal due in amounts
ranging from $110,000 in 2015 to $180,000 in 2026. 1,498,848 1,603,848
Plus original issue premium, net 16,266 17,651

1,515,114 1,621,499

‘MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2006A, 5% interest rate,
principal due in amounts ranging from $70,000 in 2015

to $110,000 in 2025. 855,500 920,500
Plus original issue premium, net 39,807 43,293
895,307 863,793
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2014 2013
Mortgage note payable, collateralized by property, with
interest at 6,79%, due in monthly installments of
$5,173, including interest, through 2017. 59,852 115,705
Capital lease payable for Hospital equipment, with interest
at 3.25%, due in monthiy installments of $6,714,
including interest, through 2016, 128,261 199,866
Capital lease payable for Hospital equipment, with interest
at 4.75%, due in monthly installments of $11,014,
including interest, through 2016, 291,395 408,754
Capital lease payable for Hospital equipment, with interest
at 6.25%, due in monthly instaliments of $1,347,
including interest, through 2018. 58,130 -
Capital lease payable for Hospital equipment, with interest
at 5.83%, due in monthly instaliments of $2,817,
including interest, through 2017. . 76,030 =
10,263,486 11,060,638
l.ess current portion {980,000} (883.000)
Total long-term debt, less current portion $,___9_M $10.177,638

During 2013, the Hospital refinanced its MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2003D with proceeds
from the issuance of the MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A. No loss on early
extinguishment of debt was recorded as this was determined to be a modification of terms.

The Series 2013A, 20108, 20080, 2007A, 2006A, and 2003D Bonds are collateralized by a first
mortgage on substantially all of the properly and equipment of the Hospital and a security interest
in the Hospital's gross receipts.

In connection with the MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, the Hospital is required to make deposits of
interest and principal of sufficient amounts to make the annual principal and semi-annual interest
payments and to retire the bonds when due.

Under its note agreements with MHHEFA, the Hospital must meet certain restrictive loan
covenants, At September 30, 2014, the Hospital was in compliance with the covenant to maintain
for each fiscal year a ratio of income avallable for debt service to annual debt service of 1.20.
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Annual maturities of long-term debt and capital teases for the five fiscal years after September 30,
2014, are as follows:

Debt Leases

20156 $ 740,000 $ 262,720
2016 700,000 235,862
2017 725,000 74,310
2018 760,000 16,168
2019 790,000 1,347
Thereafter 5,994 670 -
$,.9,709,670 590,405

Less amount representing interest under - ’
capital leases obligations 36,589

$__553,818

Interest payments on long-term debt in the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013 amounted
to $561,727 and $603,196, respectively.

Interest expense on long-term debt was approximately $550,000 and $600,600 for the years
ending September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at September 30, 2014
and 2013:

Health care services $ 4,806 % 2,055
Capital 70,000 .
-Community development ... 12,561 12,578

$__ 84367 $__ 14633

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2014 and 2013, are restricted to:

2014 2013
Investments to be held in perpetuity the income from
which is expendable to support health care services
(reported as temporarily restricted income) $__ 51664 $_ 51664
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10. Benefit Plans

1.

12

The Hospital offers a tax sheltered annuity (403(b) retirement plan). Employees are eligible to
enter the plan the first day of the month following the start of employment. The plan allows the
Hospital to match employee voluntary contributions up to a maximum of 2% of the employee's
wages, Contributions are calculated on a calendar year basis, and are paid following the end of the
calendar year. There were no employer discretionary contributions during the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013.

The Hospital provides the opportunity for certain members of management, employed physicians
and allied health professionals to contribute to a deferred compensation plan established under
Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code, Contributions are voluntary on the part of qualifying
employees and no contributions are made by the Hospital on their behalf. Amounts are recorded
as other fong-term assets and other fong-term liabilities in the balance sheets.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Hospital carries malpractice insurance coverage under a claims-made policy. Should the
claims-made policy not be renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance, claims based on
occurrences during its term, but reported subsequently, will be uninsured. The Hospital intends to
renew its coverage on a claims-made basis and has no reason to believe that it may be prevented
from renewing such coverage. The Hospital is subject to complaints, claims and litigation due to
potential claims which arise in the normal course of business. U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires the Hospital to accrue the ultimate cost of malpraclice claims when the incident
that gives rise to the claim occurs, without consideration of insurance recoveries. Expected
recoveries are presented as a separate asset. The Hospital has evaluated its exposure to losses
arising from potential claims and determined that no such accrual is necessary for the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013.

The Hospital has various noncancelable leases with various expiration dates. Lease expense
related to these space and equipment leases for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013
was $260,288 and $230,454, respectively. The following is a schedule by year of future minimum
commitments under the leases as of September 30, 2014:

2015 $ 321,501
2016 229,736
2017 184,238
2018 77428

$ 812,603

Meaningful Use Revenues

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR} incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The Medicare criteria for
meaningful use will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2011 through 2015, The Medicaid
program will provide incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as they adopt, and
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implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participation and
demonstrate meaningful use for up to two remaining participation years. The meaningful use
attestation is subject to audit by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. As part of this
process, a final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs
from the initial calculation, and could result in return of a portion or all of the incenlive payments
received by the Hospital.

During 2013, the Hospital installed a certified EHR system and attested to meaningful use,
resulting in the Hospital receiving EHR incentive payments from Medicare and Medicaid of
$276,373 and $344,644, respectively. During 2014, the Hospital repaid approximately $276,000 to
Medicare as a result of an audit of the 2013 meaningful use attestation and recorded a reserve of
$345,000 related to Medicaid. Additionally, in 2014 the Hospital repeated its atlestation as a
meaningful user of EHR and recorded meaningful use revenues of $86,161 related to Medicaid
program and $375,000 related to the Medicare program. These amounts were recorded as
receivables at September 30, 2014.

Volunteer Services (Unaudited)

In 2014 and 2013, volunteer service hours received by the Hospital were approximately 10,939
and 12,515, respectively. The volunteers provide nonspecialized services to the Hospital, none of
which have been recognized as revenue or expense in the statements of operations.

Self-Insurance Plan

The Hospital is partially self-insured with respect to health benefits of employees. The deductible
under the Hospital's insurance policy is $85,000 per individual with an aggregate deductible based
on the number of covered individuals for the annual policy through December 31, 2014, The
aggregate cost of claims, including administrative costs, was approximately $5,287,000 and
$4,432,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Concentr_at_ions of Credit Risk

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patlents and third-
party payors was as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 41.6 % 384 %
MaineCare 11.2 18.3
Anthem 4,2 3.6
Other third-party payors 16.5 13.4
Patients _..26.5 ...26.3
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Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location. For
the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, approximately 78% and 80%, respectively, of
expenses were related to direct health care program services, with the balance of expenses for
management and general support services.

Financial Improvement Plan

The Hospital has incurred significant operating losses for the past few years. The financial
statements have been prepared assuming the Hospital will continue as a going concern, realizing
assets and liquidating liabilities in the ordinary course of business. Although not currently planned,
realization of assets in other than the ordinary course of business in order to meet liquidity needs
could result in losses not reflected in these financial statements.

Management is working on several initiatives to mitigate this condition. As discussed below,
management believes the combination of initiatives that have been instituted will provide the
required cash flow and reduction of operating losses to sustain future operations.

in April 2013, the Board of Direclors approved a plan to close the Progressive Care Facility (PCF).
An analysis was done that concluded significant savings could be realized by closing the PCF. -
Based on allocated costs from the Medicare cost report, the PCF lost $1,122,000 in 2013. The
process to close the PCF occurred over several months and was completed in August 2013,
Subsequent to the closure, a swing bed program was established which resulted in 1,249
additional patient days in 2014. The closure of the PCF combined with the new swing bed program
significantly reduced the operating loss in 2014.

Several other strategies are currently in the process of being implemented or have been
implemented. The Hospital has contracled with local pharmacies and third-party administrators to
implement a 340B Retail Pharmacy effective October 1, 2014. Management estimates this
initiative could result in approximately $1.2 million in annual incremental revenue to the Hospital,
as projected in an analysis prepared by a third-party administrator. The 2015 budget includes
$600,000 net savings-as the program Is phased in. During 2014 the Hospital was able to reduce
full-time equivalent employees from 379 to 348 through various reductions in staffing. The
operating loss for 2014 includes approximately $340,000 of expenses that will be paid in 2015
related to offers of early retirements. A savings of approximately $100,000 is expected as the
result of increased employee contributions associated with the Self Insurance Health plan.
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